3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: June 13,2016
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the May 23 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims

C. Licenses and Permits:

1. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Casey’s General Store #3025

2. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Casey’s General Store #3082

3. Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales — Pizza Hut
4

. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Drees Oil Company, Inc.
5. Cigarette Permits

IV. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience

V. Ordinances
None
VI. Resolutions
A. Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016
1. Report of Bid Opening
2. Award of Contract
B. Formal Programs Agreement — Iowa State University Community Design Lab
C. Delegating Authority to City Engineer to Recommend Action on Behalf of the City of Carroll on
Department of Transportation Permit Applications
VII. Reports
A. Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation - 2016
1. Change Order No. 2
2. Certificate of Substantial Completion






B. Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion —2016
1. Change Order No, 2
2. Certificate of Substantial Completion

Pedestrian Access Route Transition Plan

Library/City Hall Project - Consultant Selection

Industrial Park Road Sanitary Sewer — Updated Sewer Extension Cost Estimate

mm o0

West Central Jowa Rural Water Association - Request to Provide Water Service Within Two-Mile Limit
G. Entryway Signage — Council Priority
VIII. Vicious Animal Appeal Hearing
IX. Committee Reports
X. Comments from the Mayor
XI.  Comments from the City Council
XII. Adjourn

June/July Meetings:
Airport Commission — June 13, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — June 20, 2016
City Council — June 27, 2016
Board of Adjustment — July 5, 2016
City Council — July 11, 2016
Airport Commission — July 11, 2016
Planning and Zoning Commission — July 13, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — July 18, 2016
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — July 18, 2016
City Council — July 25,2016

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
L/ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







06-09-2016 02:14 PM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES H

PARTIALLY

City of Carroll
PATID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

01-001704
01-001704
01-001704
01-001704

01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621
01-001621

01-035210

01-001583
01-001583

01-001910

01-002080

01-002102
01-002102
01-002102
01-002102
01-002102

ACCO
ACCO
ACCO
ACCO

ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE
ACE HARDWARE

ADAM SCHWEERS

ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

AHLERS & COONEY P.C.

AMAZON/GE MONEY BANK

AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT

5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU

UNTS
ITEM

SUMMARY

6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU
6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU

DESCRIPTION

POOL PAINT
PUMP
POOL CHEMICALS
CHEMICAL PUMP PARTS
** TOTALS **

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
REPATR PARTS
TILE REPAIRS
SUPPLIES
O-RINGS
REPAIR PARTS
REPAIR PARTS
SUPPLIES
REPATR PARTS
TAPE
CLEANING SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
RAKES
SINK REPAIRS
TOOLS
** TOTALS **

FLAG FOOTBALL REFUND
** TOTALS **

NIGHT CLEANING W/E 5/22/2016
NIGHT CLEANING W/E 5/29/2016
*%* TOTALS **

MISC LEGAL MATTERS
*%* TOTALS **

BOOKS
** TOTALS **

WALNUT ST. REPAIRS
WALNUT ST. REPAIRS
WALNUT STREET REPAIRS
WALNUT STREET REPAIRS
ROW GRANADA & HIGHRIDGE

e liEY

=======]TEM DATES

6/09/2016
6/09/2016
6/09/2016

GROSS AMT

308.34
4,824.10
1,466.60

245.45
6,844.49

79.86
4.99
24 .45
47 .43
8.99
5.99
45.87
3.45
7.49
20.45
5.49
6.49
4.49
7.98
6.99
43.98
4.99
26.98
356.36

60.00
60.00

726.90
726.90
1,453.80

785.55
785.55

599.43
599.43

1,980.00
1,870.00
1,870.00
1,650.00

880.00

POSTING DATES
5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

[oNe)

o

oo

oo

599

[eNeoNoloReoNeoReReoNoNoloRoBoe o NeoReNole el

[eNoNeoReNe)

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

43~
.43~

6/09/2016

6/09/2016

6/09/2016

CHECK# CHECK DT
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000. 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
104694 5/20/16
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00
000000 0/00/00

PAGE:
BANK: AP

----BALANCE---

308.34
4,824.10
1,466.60

245 .45

6,844.49

79.86
4.99
24 .45
47.43
8.99
5.99
45.87
3.45
7.49
20.45
5.49
6.49
4.49
7.98
6.99
43.98
4.99
26.98
356.36

60.00
60.00

726.90
726.90
1,453.80

785.55
785.55

0.00
0.00

1,980.00
1,870.00
1,870.00
1,650.00

880.00






06-09-2016 02:14 PM

VENDOR SET: 01
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-002102
01-002102
01-002102
‘01-002102

01-002861

01-002370
01-002370
01-002370
01-002370
01-002370

01-001557

01-002805

01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818
01-002818

01-004872

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
WOODLAND & AMY SIDEWALK 275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 275.00
AMY & WOODLAND SIDEWALK 275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 275.00
ROW - BIRCH 165.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.00
WALNUT STREET REPAIRS 1,100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,100.00
*%* TOTALS ** 10,065.00 0.00 10,065.00
SALVAGE VEHICLE CLASS 10.59 10.59- 104854 6/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 10.59 10.59- 0.00
CORE CREDIT 45.00- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.00-
SLIDE REPAIRS 6.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.49
MICRO METER - SHOP TOOL 81.44 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.44
BRAKE PADS #52 57.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.99
CALIPER #52 94.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 94.99
*%* TOTALS ** 195.91 0.00 195.91
SUPPLIES 69.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.00
** TOTALS ** 69.00 0.00 69.00
WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION 44,232.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44,232.00
*%* TOTALS ** 44,232.00 0.00 44,232.00
BOOKS RETURNED 1l4.96- 14.96 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS RETURNED 24.45- 24.45 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS RETURNED 24.07~- 24.07 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 319.77 319.77- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 322.34 322.34- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 797.79 797.79- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 34.30 34.30- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 299.78 299.78- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 689.42 689.42- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 255.82 255.82- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 650.44 650.44- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 13.75 13.75- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 19.00 19.00- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 5.00 5.00- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 13.50 13.50- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOOKS 5.00 5.00- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
BOCKS 11.00 11.00- 104697 5/20/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,373.43 3,373.43- 0.00
6/1/2016 P & I PMTS 2,793,611.30 2,793,611.30- 000000 6/01/16 0.00

City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES

oo o

AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT
AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT

ANTHONY AMDOR

ARNOLD
ARNOLD
ARNOCLD
ARNOLD
ARNOLD

MOTOR
MOTOR
MOTOR
MOTOR
MOTOR

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

ATCO INTERNATIONAL

BADDING CONSTRUCTION CO.

BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER
BAKER

TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYILOR
TAYLCR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLOR
TAYLCR
TAYLOR

INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.
INC.

BANKERS TRUST COMPANY

5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU

** TOTALS ** 2,793,611.30 2,793,611.30-

0.00






06-09-2016 02:14 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

01-002826
01-002826

01-00182°

01-000609

01-002203

01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515
01-003515

01-002630

01-003661

01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693
01-003693

01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138
01-004138

BARCO MUNICIPAIL: PRODUCTS
BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

BARKER LEMAR ENGINEERING

BIERSCHBACH EQUIP & SUPPL

BLAKE WILLIAM HORBACH

BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS
BOMGAARS

BRANDIE LEDFORD

BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI

BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER

BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER
BRUNER

R RRRR

CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL
CAPITAL

SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY
SANITARY

SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY
SUPPLY

3

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
SUMMARY
zzmzm===]TEM DATESz==z=mc==== =2====PO8STING DATESzm=m====
6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
SIGN SUPPLIES 4,944.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,944 .03
SIGNAL SUPPLIES 1,154.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,154.30
*% TOTALS ** 6,098.33 0.00 6,098.33
ESA & ASBESTOS ASSESSMENT 2,043.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,043.25
*% TOTALS ** 2,043.25 0.00 2,043.25
SEALER 185.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 185.00
*% TOTALS ** 185.00 0.00 185.00
SOCCER OFFICIAL 100.00 100.00- 104828 5/25/16 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 100.00 100.00~ : 0.00
OATS FOR WELL SITE 12.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
GARDEN LAWN MIX 49.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.95
BATTERIES 14.99 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 14.99
SUPPLIES 71.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.97
#9 WIRE 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
BASEBALL SUPPLIES 112.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.27
WHEELS FOR BENCH 91.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 91.95
*% TOTALS ** 369.11 0.00 369.11
PRIOGRAM SUPPLIES 24.59 24.59- 104696 5/20/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 24 .59 24.59- 0.00
LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE 2,126.53 2,126.53- 104855 6/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,126.53 2,126.53- 0.00
GENERAL WORK 925.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 925.00
POLICE/MAGISTRATE 1,312.50 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 1,312.50
PARKS AND RECREATION 62.50 0.00 000000 0/C0/00 62.50
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 187.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 187.50
PLANNING AND ZONING 150.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 150.00
PUBLIC WORKS/ENGINEER 400.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 400.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,037.50 0.00 3,037.50
CLEANING SUPPLIES 125.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 125.97
CLEANING SUPPLIES 137.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.84
SUPPLIES 52.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.00
HANDWASH 167.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 167.76
CLEANING SUPPLIES 332.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 332.86
*% TOTALS ** 816.43 0.00 816.43
UNIFORM SHIRT BENSLEY 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00

01-004115

CARPENTER UNIFORM CO.






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE:
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z==m===== =======]TEM DATES========= ====POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ~-~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 48.00 0.00 48.00
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY FILTERS AIR COMPRESSOR 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY FILTER - AIR COMPRESSOR 33.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.27
01-000747 CARRCLL AUTO SUPPLY FUEL PUMP #60 62.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.58
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY FILTER #60 11.21 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.21
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY #60 98.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 98.55
** TOTALS ** 253.61 0.00 253.61
01-004133 CARROLL BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS 542.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 542.97
** TOTALS ** 542.97 0.00 542.97
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS THEATER AC REPAIRS 2,509.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,509.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,509.00 0.00 2,509.00
01-004155 CARROLL COUNTY GASOLINE 3,411.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,411.79
*% TOTALS ** 3,411.79 0.00 3,411.79
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA AMDOR - HEP B 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
01-002169 CARROLL COUNTY PUBLIC HEA HEP B SHOTS HAHN & YETMAR 150.00 0.00 000000 ©/00/00 150.00
** TOTALS ** 225.00 0.00 225.00
01-004170 CARROLL COUNTY RECORDER DEED J & L STORAGE INC. 12.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.00
** TOTALS ** 12.00 0.00 12.00
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASS - KRAUEL 97.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.75
01-024005 CARROLL EYE CARE ASSOC. SAFETY GLASSES WEBER 106.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 106.75
*%* TOTALS ** 204.50 0.00 204.50
01-004186 CARROLL EYE CLINIC SAFETY GLASSES - RICK KEAT 146.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 146.75
*%* TOTALS ** 146.75 0.00 146.75
01-004195 CARROLL GLASS CO. BUILDING REPAIRS 52.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.37
** TOTALS ** 52.37 0.00 52.37
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS GL 6,570.56 6,570.56- 104847 6/09/16 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS G4 4,539.02 4,539.02- 104847 6/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,109.58 11,109.58- 0.00
01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION 170.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 170.00
** TOTALS ** 170.00 0.00 170.00
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 180.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 180.98
*% TOTALS ** 180.98 0.00 - 180.98






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= zz=z=====] TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ~-~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004656 CLARKE MOSQUITO CONTROL MOSQUITO MIST 3,357.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,357.58
- ** TOTALS ** 3,357.58 0.00 3,357.58
01-004660 CLETE'S DRYWALL HISTORICAL BLDG REPAIR CRACKS 1,928.01 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,928.01
*¥% TOTALS ** 1,928.01 0.00 1,928.01
01-002895 CODY HUFFMAN MEMBERSHIP REFUND 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
*% TOTALS ** 120.00 0.00 120.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAI: SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,271.55 13,271.55- 000000 5/26/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,005.45 14,005.45- 000000 6/09/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,202.48 13,202.48- 000000 5/26/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 14,058.92 14,058.92- 000000 6/09/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,825.14 3,925.14- 000000 5/26/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAIL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,219.42 4,219.42- 000000 6/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 62,682.96 62,682.96- 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. GREASE 33.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.17
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. OIL FOR TRUCKS 634.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 634.65
** TOTALS ** 667.82 0.00 667.82
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER REPAIRS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC COMPUTER REPAIRS 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
** TOTALS ** 90.00 0.00 90.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 60.00 60.00- 104688 5/20/16 0.00
01-000911 COMPUTER CONCEPTS OF IOWA COMPUTER MATINTENANCE 240.00 240.00- 104688 5/20/16 0.00
*% TQTALS ** 300.00 300.00- 0.00
01-001539 CONFLUENCE STREETSCAPE PHASE 8 9,947.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,947.30
*%* TOTALS ** 9,947.30 0.00 9,947.30
01-004841 CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS STAKES 1,375.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,375.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,375.00 0.00 1,375.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 153.51 153.51- 104682 5/20/16 0.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 123.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 123.24
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 43.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.36
*% TOTALS ** 320.11 153.51- 166.60
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 205.33 0.00 000000 0/00/00 205.33
** TOTALS ** 205.33 0.00 205.33






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
zzmomzzmPAYMENT DATES=mmm—mmm— =======]1TEM DATES=====c===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD MAY LEGAL PUBLICATICNS 1,007.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,007.79
*% TOTALS ** 1,007.79 0.00 1,007.79
01-002896 DAULTON SAUCE STEEL TOED BOOTS 117.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 117.69
*%* TOTALS ** 117.69 0.00 117.69
01-000854 DEARBORN NATIONAL JUNE LIFE INSURANCE PREMIUMS 327.87 327.87- 104848 6/09/16 0.00
** TQTALS *=* 327.87 327.87- 0.00
01-001965 DIANE TRACY OUTREACH & SUMMER READING PROG 234.47 234.47- 104692 5/20/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 234.47 234.47- 0.00
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING DRYER 585.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 585.00
** TOTALS ** 585.00 0.00 585.00
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 661.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 661.35
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 707.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 707.97
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. GASOLINE 605.83 0.00 000000 0/00/00 605.83
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 689.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 689.62
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. GASOLINE 742.70 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 742.70
*% TOTALS ** 3,407.47 0.00 3,407.47
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 346.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 346.30
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING 113.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.76
** TOTALS ** 460.06 0.00 460.06
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 35.27 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.27
** TOTALS ** 35.27 0.00 35.27
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. HYDROSTATIC TEST 122.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 122.50
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHERS RECHARGED 35.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.00
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. EXTINGUISHER RECHARGED 25.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.00
01-006860 ED M. FELD EQUIPMENT CO. 3 COAT NAME PATCHES 159.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 159.00
*% TOTALS ** 341.50 0.00 341.50
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE MOTOR REPAIRS 328.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 328.00
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE FAN MOTOR 46 .24 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 46.24
01-007253 ELECTRIC MOTOR SERVICE GYM FAN REPAIRS 77.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.40
** TOTALS ** 451.64 0.00 451.64
01-007383 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH DEPA POOL & SPA REGISTRATIONS 964.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 964 .00
** TOTALS ** 964.00 0.00 964.00
01-002029 ENVISIONWARE INC. DATABASE MAINTENANCE 339.15 339.15- 104693 5/20/16 0.00






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===z=== m======TTEM DATES=z=——===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES H 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 339.15 339.15- 0.00
01-007860 EXECUTIVE TECHNOLOGIES COPIER STAPLES 28.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.00
** TQTALS ** 28.00 0.00 28.00
01-008020 FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA PHYSICAL EXAM - LUX 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
** TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 7.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.74
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 38.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.75
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 5.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 6.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.98
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 22 .54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 22 .54
** TOTALS ** 82.01 0.00 82.01
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 588.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 588.65
01-008035 FARNER-BOCKEN CO. CONCESSIONS 340.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 340.15
** TQTALS ** 928.80 0.00 228.80
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS FOR SIGNS 25.63 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.63
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 19.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.76
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLTS FOR SHOP STOCK 49.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.37
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY NUTS/WASHERS 12.03 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.03
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY CABLE TIES 13.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.50
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SIGN BOLTS 63.54 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.54
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SIGN BOLTS 104.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.00
*% TOTALS ** 287.83 0.00 287.83
01-001291 FEH ASSOCIATES INC. WEIGHT ROOM EXPANSION 802.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 802.50
01-001291 FEH ASSOCIATES INC. STREET MAINT. FACILITY 18,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18,000.00
*% TQTALS *=* 18,802.50 0.00 18,802.50
01-000013 FIRE/POLICE RETIREMENT SY MFPRSI CONTRIRUTIONS 12,023.14 12,023.14- 000000 5/26/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 12,023.14 12,023.14- 0.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 206.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 206.00
*%* TOTALS ** 206.00 0.00 206.00
01-008860 FRANK & SON, JOE P. PLUMBING REPAIRS 405.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 405.80
01-008860 FRANK & SON, JOE P. CITY HALL WATER LINE REPAIRS 630.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 630.00
** TOTALS ** 1,035.80 0.00 1,035.80
01-002137 GAVILON GRAIN LLC ROAD ROCK SALT 9,213.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,213.12
01-002137 GAVILON GRAIN LLC ROAD ROCK SALT 1,805.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,805.04






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR --~-- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002137 GAVILON GRAIN LLC ROAD ROCK SALT 3,751.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,751.92
01-002137 GAVILON GRAIN LLC ROAD ROCK SALT 1,822.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,822.32
01-002137 GAVILON GRAIN LLC ROAD ROCK SALT 3,658.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,658.32
01-002137 GAVILON GRAIN LLC ROAD ROCK SALT 1,793.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,793.52
*% TOTALS ** 22,044 .24 0.00 22,044 .24
01-0092500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR POSTS 83.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 83.56
01-009500 GEHLING WELDING & REPAIR FLAT IRON SIGN BRACKETS 68.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 68.08
*%* TOTALS ** 151.64 0.00 151.64
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL SHEAR PINS CORE DRILL 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL TRENCHER RENTAL 200.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.00
01-009535 GENERAL RENTAL CONCRETE BITS 222.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 222.00
*% TOTALS ** 442.00 0.00 442 .00
01-009855 GLIDDEN GRAPHIC SUBSCRIPTION 30.00 30.00- 104702 5/20/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 30.00- 0.00
01-001654 GOLDEN VALLEY HARDSCAPES PLAYGROUND MULCH 1,552.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,552.50
*% TOTALS ** 1,552.50 0.00 1,552.50
01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC JUNE CLUB HOUSE MANAGER 3,203.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,203.58
01-001992 GOLF SERVICES LLC EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 501.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 501.50
*% TOTALS *x* 3,705.08 0.00 3,705.08
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRTS 17.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL SHIRTS 466.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 466 .25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL, BB, SB SHIRTS 17.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.75
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL SHIRTS 59.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 58.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BASEBALL SHIRTS 8.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.50
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE TRIATHALON SHIRTS 488.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 488.16
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE T-BALL SHIRTS 38.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE BB/SB SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SOFTBALL SHIRT 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE TRIATHALON SHIRTS 40.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.18
** TOTALS ** 1,169.59 0.00 1,169.59
01-001480 GRAY MANUFACTURING COMPAN OPERATING SUPPLIES 137.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 137.57
** TOTALS ** 137.57 0.00 137.57






06-09-2016
VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PATD ITEMS DATES :

PARTIALLY

02:14 PM
01 City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

======PAYMENT DATES=======
5/20/2016 THRU

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

5/20/2016 THRU

ACCOUNTS
OPEN ITEM
SUMMARY
=======]TEM DATES
6/09/2016
6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU
DESCRIPTION

=l

5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
6/09/2016

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

POSTING DATES
5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU

01-002830

01-010%60

01-010660

01-011831

01-012026
01-012026

01-012552
01-012552
01-012552

01-012625

01-001538

01-012652

01-012670

01-012685
01-012685
01-012685
01-012685
01-012685
01-012685

01-012706

GRUNDMAN-HICKS LLC

H & H SALES

HAWKEYE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

HY-VEE INC.

ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457
ICMA RETIREMENT TRUST 457

INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.
INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.
INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP.

JOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO

IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY

IOWA GOLF ASSOCIATION

IOWA PARK & RECREATION

IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALIL ENGINE CENTER
TOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

IPERS

FILTER REHAB

** TOTALS
GOLF CAR LEASE

** TOTALS
RUBBER BUMPERS

** TOTALS
OPERATING SUPPLIES

** TOTALS

ICMA IN LIEU OF IPERS
ICMA IN LIEU OF IPERS
** TOTALS

CONCRETE SAW BEARING
SUPPLIES
CONCRETE SAW BELTS

** TOTALS
CERTIFIED EXAM FEE - HAYS

** TOTALS
6/1/2016 P & I PYMTS

** TOTALS
MEMBERSHIP FEES

*% TOTALS

POOL MANAGERS WORKSEHOP
** TOTALS

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SPARK PLUG
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
** TOTALS

IPERS CONTRIBUTIONS
** TOTALS

* %

% J

* *

* %

* %k

% Kk

* %

* %

% %

* %

* %

* %

16,679.25
16,679.25

270.00
270.00

111.46
111.46

74.14
74.14

384.86
384.86
769.72

135.92

20.25
372.82
528.99

60.00
60.00

620,043.75
620,043.75

360.00
360.00

20.00
20.00

410.90
229.06
4.76
24.86
369.81
61.94
1,101.33

14,682.86
14,682.86

74.14-
74 .14-

384.86~
384.86-
769.72-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

€620,043.75~-
620,043.75-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

14,682.86-
14,682.86~

PAGE:
BANK: AP
6/09/2016
6/09/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 16,679.25
16,679.25
000000 0/00/00 270.00
270.00
000000 0/00/00 111.46
111.46
104703 5/20/16 0.00
0.00
104827 5/26/16 0.00
104844 6/09/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 135.92
000000 0/00/00 20.25
000000 0/00/00 372.82
528.99
000000 0/00/00 60.00
60.00
000000 6/01/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 360.00
360.00
000000 0/00/00 20.00
20.00
000000 0/00/00 410.90
000000 0/00/00 229.06
000000 0/00/00 4.76
000000 0/00/00 24.86
000000 0/00/00 369.81
000000 0/00/00 61.94
1,101.33
000000 5/26/16 0.00

0.00






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=z====== =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES===s====
PATD ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002894 JACKIE MONTGOMERY REFUND GOLF/CART RENTAL 887.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 887.00
** TOTALS ** 887.00 0.00 887.00
01-002312 JARED HAYS EXAM APPL. FEE - HAYS 30.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 30.00
*% TQTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-002291 JASON KIRSCH RIFLE INSTRUCTOR SCHOOL 356.69 356.69- 104852 6/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 356.69 356.69- ’ 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 1,050.00
** TOTALS ** 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. WELL & TRANSMISSION MAIN 450.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 450.00
**% TOTALS ** 450.00 0.00 450.00
01-002700 JUSTIN FERRIN SALVAGE VEHICLE CLASS 9.20 9.20- 104853 6/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 9.20 9.20~ 0.00
01-015105 K-MART SUPPLIES 46 .46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46 .46
*% TOTALS ** 46.46 0.00 46.46
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - JUNE FLEX SPENDING ) 73.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 73.50
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - APPIL DEDUCTION HRA CHECKS 8,490.34 8,490.34- 104849 6/09/16 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - APRIL CO-PAY CHECKS 971.99 971.99- 104850 6/09/16 0.00
01-000994 KABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - HRA PARTICIPANT FEES 175.50 175.50- 104851 6/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 9,711.33 9,637.83- 73.50
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 77.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.90
** TOTALS ** 77.90 0.00 77.90
01-002897 KIEFER SWIM PRODUCTS STARTER FOR SWIM TEAM 1,025.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,025.00
*%* TOTALS ** 1,025.00 0.00 1,025.00
01-002863 KIMBERLY BOLAN & ASSOCIAT CONSULTING 2,302.00 2,302.00- 104699 5/20/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,302.00 2,302.00- 0.00
01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. WATER FOUNTAIN REPAIRS 888.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 888.80
*%* TOTALS ** 888.80 0.00 888.80
01-002892 LAKESHORE LEARNING PROGRAM SUPPLIES 205.85 205.85- 104701 5/20/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 205.85 205.85- 0.00
01-002698 LANDSCAPERS PARADISE MULCH 114.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 114.18
01-002698 LANDSCAPERS PARADISE BROWN MULCH 57.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.09






06-09-2016 02:14 PM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UNT P A
IT R

b <
ol
ow

S L E PAGE: 11
EM R T BANK: AP
SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES=======
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016

=======]TEM DATES=========
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016

======POSTING DATES=======
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016

PAID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

~-~- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
** TOTALS ** 171.27 0.00 171.27
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER IIMC ANNUAL CONFERENCE 104.76 104.76- 104845 6/09/16 0.00
*% TQOTALS ** 104.76 104.76- 0.00
01-002433 LAW OFFICE OF JAMES H GIL MISC PERSONNEL ISSUES 80.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.50
** TOTALS ** 80.50 0.00 80.50
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS MAY 2016 CONTRACT METER READER 1,780.47 1,780.47- 104856 6/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS *=* 1,780.47 1,780.47- 0.00
01-002891 MACH 3 ENTERPRISES SRP PROGRAM 600.00 600.00- 104700 5/20/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 600.00 600.00- 0.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 380.00 “0.00 000000 0/00/00 380.00
*%* TOTALS ** 380.00 0.00 380.00
01-002893 MEDCO SUPPLY CO. FIRST AID SUPPLIES 337.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 337.90
*%* TOTALS ** 337.90 0.00 337.90
01-001640 MIDWEST DATA MANAGEMENT OFFSITE BACKUP 210.00 210.00- 104690 5/20/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 210.00 210.00- 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE CONCRETE FORMS 52.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.92
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE CONCRETE PREMIX 9.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 $.00
*%* TOTALS ** 61.92 0.00 61.92
01-002596 MOHR SAND GRAVEIL & CONSTR ICE CONTROL SAND 3,490.56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,490.56
** TOTALS ** 3,490.56 0.00 3,490.56
01-001069 NORTH CENTRAL CORRECTIONA OFFENDER LABOR - CEMETERY 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
** TOTALS ** 80.00 0.00 80.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LABCRATORIE LAB SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 380.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 380.09
*% TOTALS ** 380.09 0.00 380.09
01-000662 NOVELTY MACHINE & SUPPLY BEARINGS 1,268.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,268.47
*%* TOTALS ** 1,268.47 0.00 1,268.47
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS MOTOR OIL 19.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.89
*% TOTALS ** 19.89 0.00 19.89
01-020205 OFFICE OF VEHICLE SERVICE MAY VEHICLE INSPECTIONS 240.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 240.00
** TOTALS ** 240.00 0.00 240.00






06-09-2016 02:14 PM . ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=m=e==PAYMENT DATES======= zzzmzzm=] TEM DATES=========
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
01-020310 OMAHA WORLD HERALD SUBSCRIPTION 231.40
*%* TOTALS ** 231.40
01-020326 OPTIONS INK SUMMER NEWSLETTER 193.10
01-020326 OPTIONS INK DOWNTOWN HISTORICAL PLAQUES 50.25
*%* TOTALS ** 243.35
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. TILE FOR SUMP PUMP 124.96
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. ICE MAKER REPAIRS 27.78
*% TOTALS ** 152.74
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY AQUATIC CENTER CONCESSIONS 533.90
01-021220 PEPSI BEVERAGES COMPANY CONCESSIONS 195.70
** TOTALS ** 729.60
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 58.12
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC GASKET REPAIRS/OIL CHANGE #16 1,184.41
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC REAR TIRES #20 309.61
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC OIL CHANGE #16 27.22
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #15 - OIL CHANGE 25.06
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #19 OIL CHANGE 24.39
01-001%49 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #20 OIL CHANGE 42.72
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC #18 OIL CHANGE 24.39
** TOTALS ** 1,695.92
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON APRIL MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 230.04
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON MAY MILEAGE INSPECTIONS 235.98
** TOTALS ** 466.02
01-021735 POSTMASTER POSTAGE TO MAIL WATER BILLS 1,511.79
**% TOTALS ** 1,511.79
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT REPAIR PARTS 193.44
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT AIR FILTER 32.67
01-000625 PRODUCTIVITY PLUS ACCOUNT CARTRIDGE ASSEMBY 20.58
** TQOTALS ** 246.69
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY GARBAGE PICKUP 1,201.16
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS G1 16,247.41
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS GS 8,498.28
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS SS 5,545.13
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MAY TRASH COLLECTIONS OS 1,365.45
** TOTALS ** 32,857.43

5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU
5/20/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

231.40-~
231.40-

193.10-
0.00
193.10~

124.96-
27.78-
152.74~

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,511.79-
1,511.79-

193 .44-
32.67-
20.58-

246.69-

0.00
16,247.41-
8,498.28-
5,545.13~
1,365.45~
31,656.27-

PAGE: 12
BANK: AP
6/09/2016
6/09/2016
6/09/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
104704 5/20/16 0.00
0.00
104705 5/20/16 0.00
000000 0/00/00 50.25
50.25
104857 6/09/16 0.00
104857 6/09/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 533.90
000000 0/00/00 195.70
729.60
000000 0/00/00 58.12
000000 0/00/00 1,184.41
000000 0/00/00 309.61
000000 0/00/00 27.22
000000 0/00/00 25.06
000000 0/00/00 24.39
000000 0/00/00 42.72
000000 0/00/00 24.39
1,695.92
000000 0/00/00 230.04
000000 0/00/00 235.98
466.02
104829 5/25/16 0.00
0.00
104846 6/09/16 0.00
104846 6/09/16 0.00
104846 6/09/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 1,201.16
104858 6/09/16 0.00
104858 6/09/16 0.00
104858 6/09/16 0.00
104858 6/09/16 0.00

1,201.16






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 13
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 41.60 41.60- 104687 5/20/16 0.00
01-000326 RECORDED BOOKS LLC AUDIO BOOKS 33.29 33.29- 104687 5/20/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 74.89 74.89- 0.00
01-023805 RECREONICS CORP. AUTO SCRUBBER REPLACEMENT 3,443.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,443.65
*% TOTALS ** 3,443.65 0.00 3,443.65
01-023815 REGION XII COG MAY TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,300.00 3,300.00- 104859 6/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,300.00 3,300.00- 0.00
01-024900 SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL WELLNESS/BLOOD PROFILES 1,680.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,680.00
** TOTALS ** 1,680.00 0.00 1,680.00
01-025260 SHIELD TECHNOLOGY CORPORA RMS - SHIELD 3,167.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,167.50
** TOTALS ** 3,167.50 0.00 3,167.50
01-002535 SIOUX CITY FOUNDRY CO. OPERATING SUPPLIES 204.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 204.15
01-002535 SIOUX CITY FOUNDRY CO. OPERATING SUPPLIES 220.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 220.10
*% TOTALS ** 424.25 0.00 424 .25
01-025332 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO CARBON FILTER 560.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 560.38
01-025332 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABO EVIDENCE BOX 170.43 0.00 000000 0/00/00 170.43
‘ *% TOTALS ** 730.81 0.00 730.81
01-002586 SMART SHOPPER PUBLICITY 40.00 40.00- 104695 5/20/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00 40.00- 0.00
01-001652 SNAPPY POPCORN CO. INC.  CONCESSIONS 168.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 168.00
** TOTALS ** 168.00 0.00 168.00
01-025333 SNYDER & ASSOCIATES INC. HWY 30/GRANT RD 3,006.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,006.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,006.00 0.00 3,006.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO DISPOSAL FEES 8.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH DISPOSAL FEES 15.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.05
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO TREE DISPOSAL 21.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.50
*% TOTALS ** 44.55 0.00 44.55
01-025655 SPECTRUM LABORATORY PRODU CHLOROFORM 145.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 145.57
*% TOTALS ** 145.57 0.00 145.57
01-028180 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY WATER SAMPLE ANALYSIS 52.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.00
*% TOTALS ** 52.00 0.00 52.00






06~09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABRBLE PAGE: 14
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES - 43.97 43.97- 104706 5/20/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 21.98 21.98- 104706 5/20/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 1.50 1.50- 104706 5/20/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 5.99 5.99- 104706 5/20/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 81.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 81.51
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. DIVIDERS 10.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.59
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATING - TRIATHALON 6.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.50
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. YOUTH TRIATHALON 66.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 66.24
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. BASEBALL FIELD SUPPLIES 71.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 71.26
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 58.74 58.74- 104706 5/20/16 0.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 116.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 116.76
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.94
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 63.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 63.99
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 69.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 13.49
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 39.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.40
** TOTALS ** 720.86 132.18- 588.¢68
01-0019928 TEAMSIDELINE.COM SCHEDULING WEBSITE 8928.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 898.00
** TOTALS ** 898.00 0.00 898.00
01-026401 TEN POINT CONSTRUCTION CO 2015 STREET RESURFACING 5,852.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,852.00
**% TOTALS ** 5,852.00 0.00 5,852.00
01-001353 THE LIFEGUARD STORE GUARD HIP PACKS 138.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 138.60
** TOTALS ** 138.60 0.00 138.60
01-002898 TONI NORTH FLAG FOOTBALL REFUND 30.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 30.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 0.00 30.00
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. SIDE AND REAR BROOMS 4,700.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,700.76
** TOTALS ** 4,700.76 0.00 4,700.76
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA APRIL SALES TAX 6,071.00 6,071.00- 000000 5/20/16 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 5/1-5/15/2016 SALES TAX 444 .00 444 .00- 000000 5/25/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 6,515.00 6,515.00- 0.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. SEED 130.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 130.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. SEED 690.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 690.25
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. TURF SUPPLIES 112.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 112.50
** TOTALS ** 932.75 0.00 932.75
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. 3 LOCKER ID TAGS 23.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.97






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYARLE PAGE: 15
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=s===== =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/08/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR -~~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 23.97 0.00 23.97
01-003220 TURFWERKS REPAIR PARTS 39.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.36
*% TOTALS ** 39.36 0.00 39.36
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 5/14/2016 144.23 144.23- 104860 6/09/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 5/21/2016 59.33 59.33- 104861 6/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 203.56 203.56- 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONE - KRAUEL 78.51 78.51- 104862 6/09/16 0.00
01-028174 UNITED STATES CELLULAR CELL PHONES 261.04 261.04- 104863 6/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 339.55 339.55- 0.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS HELMETS 816.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 816.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BATS 262.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 262.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BB RIMS AND BACKBOARDS 1,226.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,226.36
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS HELMETS/BALLS 670.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 670.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 38.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 38.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BASEBALL/SOFTBALL SUPPLIES 1,694.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,694.50
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BASES 745.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 745.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS BASKETBALL NETS 52.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 78.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUIT 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS WHISTLES/LANYARDS FOR GUARDS 44.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 44.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS GUARD SUITS 80.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 80.00
*% TOTALS ** 5,785.86 0.00 5,785.86
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE LIGHT BULBS 154.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 154.62
*% TOTALS ** 154.62 0.00 154.62
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. MOWER REPAIRS 135.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.70
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. FILTERS 105.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.30
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REPATR PARTS 49.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.99
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR PARTS 417.35 0.00 000000 0/00/00 417.35
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR PARTS 61.14 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.14
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. SUPPLIES 39.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.37
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. TRACTOR PARTS 4600 10.57 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.57
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. TRACTOR REPAIRS 1.85 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 1.85
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. TRACTOR FUEL PUMP 195.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 195.82
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. BEARINGS/BUSHINGS/DRIVE SHAFT 53.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.40
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. SAFETY SWITCH 53.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.37
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. KEYS 5.49 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.49

*% TOTALS ** 1,129.35 0.00 1,129.35






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 16
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
mmm===PAYMENT DATES====m=== zmmm=exTTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----~ DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 240.14 240.14- 104864 6/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.14 240.14- 0.00
01-00223% VONNAHME CONSTRUCTION LLP ROCK FOR SEWER & WATER DIGS 1,358.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,358.78
** TOTALS ** 1,358.78 0.00 1,358.78
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SNOWBLOWER GAS TREATMENT 3.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.97
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPER HERO NIGHT SUPPLIES 145.32 0.00 000000 0/00/00 145.32
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SOCCER CONCESSIONS 103.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.50
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DVDS 26.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 26.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DISC SLEEVES 18.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.73
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 BASEBALL STORAGE 87.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.55
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 COVER FOR LAPTOP 19.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.88
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 295.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 295.69
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAM SUPPLIES 24 .62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 24.62
01-030120 WAL-MART STCORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 204 .87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 204 .87
*% TOTALS ** 930.13 0.00 930.13
01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC WEBSITE RE-DESIGN 1,800.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,800.00
** TOTALS ** 1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00
01-001715 WORLD TRADE PRESS DATABASE 558.38 558.38- 104691 5/20/16 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 558.38 558.38- 0.00

* Payroll Expense

296,336.11






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 17
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 3,879,555.62 3,879,555.62CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 231,883.75 0.00 231,883.75
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 4,111,439.37 3,879,555.62CR 231,883.75

UNPAID RECATP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 231,928.75
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 45.00CR

** UNPAID TOTALS ** 231,883.75






06-09-2016 02:14 PM ACCOUNTS PAYARLE PAGE: 18
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES==z======= ==z===POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016 5/20/2016 THRU 6/09/2016
FUND TOTALS
001 GENERAL FUND 199,513.78
010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX 2,551.90
110 ROAD USE TAX FUND 59,757.80
167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND 138.78
168 LIBRARY TRUST FUND 2,902.00
178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS 1,186.09
200 DEBT SERVICE FUND 3,413,655.05
304 C.P. STREETS 23,852.00
309 C.P. - CORRIDOR OF COMM. 12,953.30
311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION 45,204.50
600 WATER UTILITY FUND 14,649.94
602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP. 17,634.99
610 SEWER UTILITY FUND 11,137.43
850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND 9,965.70
* PAYROLL EXPENSE 296,336.11

GRAND TOTAL 4,111,439.37







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager<77y} .
Y
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation »%)LL}
DATE: March 23, 2016 |

SUBJECT: Memo to Council - Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion —
2016

e Change Order No. 2
¢ Certificate of Substantial Completion

During construction of the Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion - 2016
project, there have been changes made to the original contract. The details are in the
attached proposed Change Order #2.

The items and costs are detailed in the attached proposed Change Order No. 2 and
summarized as follows:

Item #1 — There were some essential building elements not shown at the exterior wall
detail for the storage addition in the Construction Documents but were installed at FEH

request.

Item # 2 - Soil work to address unsuitable foundation conditions was required including
over excavation & addition of geo-grid & stabilization rock.

Cost....... ... $2,271.00

Item # 3 - Sheet rock was installed at the North wall to conceal unsuitable finish quality
of existing concrete block wall.

Cost ... $772.00

Cost . .. $170.00






The change to the Contract based on the proposed Change Order No. 2 is as follows:

Original Contract Cost $483,100.00
Change Order No. 1 . $ 15,865.00
Proposed Change Order No. 2 $ 3,213.00
New Contract Price w/Change Orders $502,178.00

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change
Order No. 2 to the Carroll Recreation Center Weight Room Expansion — 2016 contract.






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: Carroll Recteation Center Weight Room Addition

OWNER: City of Catroll, lowa OWNER'S Contract No.: 1566
CONTRACTOR:  Badding Construction Company - Catroll Iowa

ENGINEER: FEH Design - Sioux City, Iowa

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: 06/01/2016

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Jowa
And To: Badding Construction Company

The Work to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authorized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Wotk is hereby declared to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract

Documents.

A site punch list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto. This list may not be all-inclusive, and the
failure to include an item in it does not alter the responsibility of CONTRACTOR to complete all the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents. The items in the site punch list shall be completed or corrected by

CONTRACTOR by  07/01/2016

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for secutity, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and watranties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents are attached and made part of this Certificate:

Site Punch List

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents not is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

JURISDICTIONAL ENGINEER issues this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 06/08/2016
CITY of Ca jj]l Towa / Ljvu
ack E Watdell, Driector of Patks and Recreation
CONTRACTOR accepts this Cettificate of Substantial Completion on: 06/08/2016
(Date)

Badding Construction Com/p;{?
By: %%

Ron Baddin@}}nﬁnstmcdon Compamy
OWNER accepts this Certificate 6t tantial Completion on: : 06/13/2016
City of Catroll, Towa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor






City of Carroll
Carroll Recreation Center — Weight Room Addition - 2016
Contract Number 1566

Punch List

1. Install railing on the steps and the handicapped ramp.
2. Install buttons for the automatic door opener.







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Gerald Clausen, City Manager QZZ@
Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerkj[ é}f
June 8, 2016

Cigarette Permits

Attached is a list of the current cigarette permit holders requesting renewal through June 30, 2017.

'RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval for the renewal of the cigarette

permits on the attached list.






RENEWAL CIGARETTE PERMITS —2016/2017

Business

Address

Phone

Casey's General Store #3082
Casey’s General Store #3025
Dollar General #2756

DonRoy’s Inc.dba Ossy's/Piranha Club

Drees Oil Co., Inc

Fareway Stores, Inc. #409

Golf Services, LLC

Hy-Vee

Kimmes Carroll Country Store 1
Kimmes Carroll Country Store 2
K-Mart #3585

Reiling's 71-South

Sparky's One Stop #25
Sparky’s One Stop #29

The Vaped Ape

Walgreen's #10770

Wal-Mart Supercenter #1787

510 E. Hwy. 30

613 W. US Hwy 30
840 E. Plaza Dr.
1215 Plaza Dr.
1257 W. US Hwy 30
709 Monterey Dr.
2266 N West St
905 W. US Hwy 30
1511 N. US Hwy 71
422 W. Hwy 30

715 W. US Hwy 30
112 N. US Hwy 71
402 E. 6th St.

1515 Plaza Dr.

905 E US Hwy 30
105 E. 6th St.

2014 Kittyhawk Drive

712-792-4748
712-792-5508
712-792-0408
712-792-9102
712-792-1225
712-792-2517
712-792-9190
712-792-6333
712-792-9183

- 712-792-2122

712-792-5938
712-775-2350
712-775-2120
712-792-7030
712-775-2291
712-792-4566
712-792-2280







A

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

FROM: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager j‘“’“‘é/j e

DATE: June 9, 2016

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

L.

“oR W

© o N o

Library Board (meets 3 or 4" Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustment (meets 1** Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2 Wednesday of month) — June 8, 2016
Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2! Monday of month) —

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2" Tuesday of month) —
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF JUNE 8, 2016

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on June 8, 2016,
5:18 PM, in the Farner Government Building, City Council Chambers. Present: John Horbach
(via telephone), Ron Juergens, Pat Macke, Katie McQueen and Jayne Pietig. Absent: Jan Abbe,
Lisa Lampe, Thomas Loeck and Pat Venteicher. Also present: Greg Schreck, Building/Fire
Safety Official. Commissioner Katie McQueen presided.

* Kk K K K Kk

MOTION by Juergens, second by Macke, to apnfoye the minutes of the April 13, 2016 as

mailed. All present voted aye. Absent: Abbe, Lampe Loeck and Ventelcher Motion carried.
*A KK K ~>'n

A final plat for Timber Creek East Subd1v1s1on Plat 5, Clty of Carroll Carroll County,
Iowa was submitted for review of the Comm1ss1on No one present spoke in favor of the request.
No one present opposed the request. Marty Steffes was present to represent the request but did
not speak. MOTION by Juergens second by Macke to recommend to City Council approval of
the final plat as plesented All present voted aye Absent Abbe Lampe Loeck and Venteicher.
Motion carried. R '

= . REET.

MOTION by Juergens second by Macke to adjourn at 5:21 PM. All present voted Aye.

Absent Abbe Lampe Loeck and Ventelcher Motlon carried.

Katie McQueen, Vice-Chairperson: Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official







COUNCIL MEETING
MAY 23, 2016

(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Jerry Fleshner,
Clay Haley, Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon VVonnahme. Absent: None. Mayor Eric
Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
* ok ke k kKK
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the minutes of the May 9, 2016
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the bills and claims in the amount
of $464,576.35. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the following licenses and permits:
1. New 5-day Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Rock and
Ride/Kick the Can (Carroll Cycle Center, June 11, 2016)
2. New 5-day Class “C” Liquor License with Outdoor Service — Carroll
Broadcasting/Beer Can Alley (Graham Park, June 30, 2016)
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve the following appointments to
Committees, Commissions and Boards:
1. Kyle Fesenmeyer — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3
year term to expire 5-31-19)
2. Jeff Aden — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3 year term
to expire 5-31-19)
3. Brook Mikkelsen — Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board (3
year term to expire 5-31-19)
On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

R I





There were no oral requests or communications from the audience.
* ok ok k kK Kk
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1634, Contract
with Wellmark for Group Health Insurance Coverage. Debbie Dean, BSI representative,
addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
* ok k k kK K
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1635, Accepting
the Proposal from Moulder and Associates LLC for an Executive Search for A City Manager.
Bill Moulder, Moulder and Associates LLC representative, addressed Council on this issue. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1636, Approving
Agreement with Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants. Chris Whitaker, Carroll, lowa,
addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
* ok ok k ok Kk
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to allow Carroll Chamber of Commerce to
sell beer during the Carroll Merchants baseball games. Shannon Landauer, Carroll Chamber of
Commerce representative, addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve a New Class “B” Liquor
License (6 Month) including Wine Coolers and Outdoor Service — Carroll Chamber of
Commerce (Merchants Park). On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion
carried.
* ok ok k ok kk
An Ordinance amending the Code of Ordinances by Amending the City of Carroll’s
Recreation Center Fees & Charges effective July 1, 2016 was introduced by Council Member
Siemann.
It was moved by Siemann, seconded by Vonnahme, to waive all three readings of said
Ordinance. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.





It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to adopt said Ordinance No. 1609. On

roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.
* ok k k kK K

At 5:51 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the FY 2015-2016 Budget
Amendment #2. Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:52 p.m.

It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1637, Amending
the Current Budget for the Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2016. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: None. Motion carried.

*ok ok k kKK

At 5:52 p.m. Mayor Jensen opened a public hearing on the Plans, Specifications, Form of
Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Project.
Mayor Jensen closed said hearing at 5:59 p.m.

It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1638,
Adopting the Plans, Specifications, Form of Contract and Estimate of Cost for the Third Street
Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.
Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok Kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1639, An
Amendment to the Water Meter Reading Contract. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1640,
Accepting the Proposal and Approving the Contract with Shive Hattery, Inc., for Professional
Services for the Carroll Trail Design — Segment A and Main Street Connection — 2016 Project.
Russ Reineke and Frank Greteman, both of Carroll, lowa, addressed Council on this issue. On
roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by VVonnahme, seconded by Fleshner, to approve Resolution No. 1641, A
Three Year Agreement with GPS Technologies, Inc. D/B/A “To The Green” Company. On roll
call, all present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

* ok kk kK k
Council discussed the 2015 Council Annual Planning Session — Action Plan. No Council

action taken.





* Kk Kk ik

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve the changes to the Carroll Police
Department Standard Operating Procedures. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: None.

Motion carried.

* Kk Kk Kk Kk Kk %k

It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Kots, to adjourn at 7:16 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: None. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Debra K. Goetzinger, Deputy City Clerk






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

June 9, 2016

MEMO

TO : Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM : Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager <~ | 7

SUBJECT  : Delegating authority to City Engineer to recommend action on behalf of the City
of Carroll on Department of Transportation permit applications

The Towa Department of Transportation (IDOT) requires a resolution designating such authority.
Any application to the IDOT for work in their Right of Way (ROW) located within the City of
Carroll is submitted to the City for review. Currently, any applications of such nature are
submitted to the City, reviewed by the City Engineer and presented to the City Manager for a
recommendation of yes or no. I have relied upon Randy’s review and recommendation on all
such applications.

This resolution will move the authority for the City of Carroll from the City Manager to the City
Engineer. I recommend approval of this resolution, particularly because it appears there will be
an undetermined amount of time before a City Manager will be appointed and arrive after my
July 29 departure.

RECOMMENDATION: Motion and second to authorize the City Engineer to provide
recommendations to the IDOT on permit requests.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION DELEGATING AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY ENGINEER TO
RECOMMEND ACTION ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF CARROLL ON IOWA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PERMIT APPLICAIONS.

WHEREAS, if proposed work to be included in an Iowa Depattment of Transportation
permit application is within the City, City action by a delegated official is required.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
that the City Engineer is delegated and authotized to recommend action on the following permit

applications.

Application for Use of Highway Right of Way for Utilities Accommodation

Application to Perform Work Within State Highway Right of Way

Application for Permit to Construct Entrance from Private Propetty to Primary Road or Primary
Road Extension

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this day of , 2016.
CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayot
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Cletk







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

June 9, 2016

MEMO

TO : Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
rroM + Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager a8 7

SUBJECT : Entryway signage-Council priority
After some research I have found the following history of “Carroll” signage over the years.

It appears there has not been a great effort by the City or other city related organizations to place
entrance or exit signs denoting Carroll. The only known sign from my research extending into
the era before my arrival in 1994 was a wooden sign on South 71 (I am sure there have been
other signs, but not identified at this time). Approximately late 1990’s, an entrance sign was
placed adjacent to Prenger’s Furniture and that sign was later moved to the Farner-Bocken site
on Highway 30 in recent years. Funding for this sign was provided by gambling funds in
Western Iowa (Council Bluffs). Approximately early 2000’s the Gateway Monuments were
placed at the intersection of Highways 71/30 which was one of the initial projects in the
“Corridor of Commerce.” The “Carroll” attachments to the monuments have been removed once
and repainted. The trees are beginning to mature and change the complexion of the area. This
site has some restrictions from the IDOT relative to any further improvements.

The Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Fiscal *17 has $40,000.00 allocated for initial study and
Fiscal *18 has $400,000.00 allocated from bond funds.

RECOMMENDATION: Review and appropriate action.







112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager <
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation —‘Q W
DATE: March 23, 2016 |

SUBJECT: Memo to Council — Formal Programs Agreement — lowa State University

Community Design Lab

> Sponsored Programs Agreement
> Resolution

At the March 14 City Council meeting the council approved by resolution a proposal for
the Carroll Recreation District Master Plan from the lowa State University Community
Design Lab.

The City has received the official agreement that will als‘o need to be approved by
resolution to enter into the agreement. Attached to the memorandum is the agreement.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council authorize the Mayor to sign the Formal
Programs Agreement.






RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AGREEMENT WITH IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE CARROLL RECREATION DISTRICT MASTER PLAN

- 2016 PROJECT

WHEREAS, a Professional Services Proposal for the Carroll Recreation District Mastet Plan project
will be prepared with Iowa State University.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE I'T RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa, that the
Professional setvices Proposal with Iowa State University, Inc. for the Catroll Recteation District Master Plan

— 2016 project is accepted.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Contract for Professional Services with Towa State University. for the
Carroll Recreation District Master Plan — 2016 project is approved upon review and acceptance by the City
Attorney.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 13t day of June, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayot

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






SPONSORED PROGRAMS AGREEMENT

This agreement is for performance of a project by and between lowa State University (ISU), with an address of Office of
Sponsored Programs Administration, 1138 Pearson Hall, 505 Morrill Road, Ames, lowa 50011-2103, and City of Carroll (“CITY”),
with an address of City Hall, 112 E. 5% Street, Carroll, 1A 51401, Each Party may be referred to individually as a “Party” and the
Parties hereto may be referred to collectively as the “Parties”.

ISU has proposed a project in collaboration with the City as detailed in Exhibit A and detailed budget included therein,
deemed incorporated into and made an integral part of this Agreement.

The Parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 Project
The scope of work, timeline and budget (hereinafter “Project”) are detailed in Exhibit A and incorporated herein.

ARTICLE 2 Period of Performance
The period of performance for this Agreement is June 1, 2016 through November 1, 2016. No change in the dates of the period

of performance shall be made unless agreed to in writing by all Parties to this Agreement,

ARTICLE 3 Key Personnel .

City’s key contact for the Agreement is Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation. ISU’s Principal Investigator for this project
shall be Carl Rogers, Co-Director, Community Design Lab. If a Party’s named individual becomes unable or unwilling to continue
the Project, and a mutually acceptable substitute is not available, the other Party shall have the option to terminate the Project

pursuant to Article 13,

ARTICLE 4 Reports and Other Deliverables
ISU shall provide reports and deliverables as listed in Exhibit A.

ARTICLE 5 Expenditures and Payment of Invoices ‘
As compensation under this fixed price Agreement, CITY agrees to pay ISU for performance of work on this fixed price

agreement in the amount of $28,664 for the project set forth in Exhibit A,

Invoices from ISU for the project set forth in Exhibit A shall be sent as follows:
June 1, 2016 $20,000
November 1, 2016 $8,664 FINAL INVOICE

The full amount of the contract may be paid at any time, if preferred by the City of Carroll.

An invoice from ISU shall be sent to City at this address:
City of Carroll
c/o Kelly J. Slechta
Office of City Manager
112 E 5% Street
Carroll, [A 51401
E-mail; kslechta@cityofcarroll.com

Payment will be made upon receipt of proper invoices. The City shall make its check payable to “lowa State University” and
send it to: Sponsored Programs Accounting, Room 1810 Administrative Services Building, 2221 Wanda Daley Drive, Ames, 1A

50011-1004, with reference to the Project.

ARTICLE 6 Publication
ISU may publish the results of the Project. Any publication resulting from work under this Agreement shall include an

acknowledgement of support from the City in the following terms, "This material is based upon work supported by the City of
Carroll.” A copy of all publications generated from work under this Agreement will be provided to the City.

ARTICLE 7 Publicity

Neither Party shall use the name of the other Party, nor the name of any member of the project staff in any publicity or
advertisement, whether with respect to this Agreement or any other related matter, without the prior written approval of an
authorized representative of the other Party.

Revised June 2015 10f5






ARTICLE 8 Confidentiality

The Parties acknowledge that it may be necessary to disclose information to the other Party that is considered proprietary or
confidential ("Confidential information"}. If the provider of information considers the information as Confidential Information,
the provider shall identify it as such in writing or marked “CONFIDENTIAL". If orally disclosed to or observed by the recipient,
Confidential Information shall be reduced to writing by the provider, marked “CONFIDENTIAL,” and delivered to recipient within

thirty (30) days of disclosure.

The obligations set forth in this Article apply to all or any part of any Confidential Information provided after the effective date
of this Agreement except to the extent that either Party can show by written record that the Confidential Information: (i) was
possessed prior to its receipt from the other Party; (ii} was already available to the public through no fault of the receiving Party;
(iii) is subsequently disclosed to receiving Party by a third Party that has the right to disclose it free of any obligations of
confidentiality; is independently developed by recipient without use of the provider’s Confidential Information; or (iv) is
required by law, regulations, court order or subpoena to be disclosed. Confidential Information shall be maintained as
confidential for three (3) years from the completion of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9 Inteliectual Property/Copyright

Subject to any pertinent obligations to other sponsors, including the provisions of the Bayh-Dole Act, intellectual property which
results from this Project which is created solely by ISU employees will be owned by ISU (ISU's IP). Intellectual Property resulting
from the performance of the Project and created solely by the City’s employees will be owned by the City (City’s IP}. Intellectual
Property resulting from the performance of the Project and created jointly by ISU’s employees and City’s employees will be
owned jointly by ISU and City (“Joint IP”).”

Copyrightable materials first created solely by ISU's personnel in the performance of the work funded under this Agreement
shall vest in ISU. ISU shall grant to the City an irrevocable, royalty-free, non-exclusive right to reproduce, translate, and use all
such copyrighted material for its own purposes.

ARTICLE 10 Notices
Ali notices (excluding invoices that are handled under Article 5) to and under this Agreement shall be in writing and sent to each

Party as set forth below:

City of Carroli 1suU

Jack Wardell lowa State University

Director of Parks and Recreation Office of Sponsored Programs Administration
City of Carroll, IA 1138 Pearson Hall

112 E. 5% Street 505 Morrill Road

Carroll, IA 51401 Ames, |IA 50011-2103

Phone: 712.792.1000 Phone: 515.294.5225

Fax: 712.792.0139 Fax: 515.294.,8000

Email: jwardeli@cityofcarroll.com E-mail: grants@iastate.edu

ARTICLE 11 Indemnification

Each party agrees to accept the responsibility for claims for injury or damage to any person or persons or property that arise
solely out of that Party’s negligent acts or omissions in connection with this project. Each Party further agrees that the other
Party shall not be liable for damages arising solely from injuries or damages sustained by any person or persons or property
resulting from its own negligent performance or omission under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 12 Insurance
ISU shall obtain and maintain comprehensive liability insurance or self-insurance sufficient to cover its responsibilities under

this Agreement. If requested, ISU agrees to provide evidence of such insurance or self-insurance to the City via Certificate of
Insurance or other documentation acceptable to the City.

ARTICLE 13 Termination/Cancellation
This Agreement may be terminated by either Party at any time upon issuing of written notice sixty (60) days prior to termination
or at any time upon mutual agreement of the Parties. ISU shall be compensated for all actual and allowable expenses and all

uncancellable obligations properly incurred prior to the termination.

ARTICLE 14 Amendments
This Agreement may be amended in writing from time to time by mutual consent of the parties. All amendments to this

Agreement must be fully executed by the Parties.

20f§






ARTICLE 15 Entire Agreement

This Agreement, including any exhibits, attachments and provisions incorporated by reference, constitutes the entire
agreement between the Parties hereto and supersedes all prior agreements, understandings and arrangements, oral or written,
among the Parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof.

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

Marva Ruther Date
Senior Award Administrator
Office of Sponsored Programs Administration

CITY OF CARROLL f

Eric P. Jensen Date
Mayor, City of Carroll, IA

3of5






EXHIBIT A — PLAN OF WORK AND BUDGET

Proposal for Carroll Recreation District Master Plan
lowa State University Community Design Lab (CDL)

The scope of work is based on the on-site meeting on 8/12/15 between the CDL and a key stakeholder group including Mayor
Adam Schweers; and representatives from the City of Carroll, Des Moines Area Community College, Carroll Community School
District, Kuemper Catholic Schools, and the Region 12 Council of Governments.

Scope of work

The focus of this project is the master plan design of the recreation district including the properties between N. Grant Road on
the west, 8" Street on the south, Forest Street on the east, and E. 11t Street on the north. The goal of the recreation district
master plan is to:

e Create a vision for the recreation district that connects it to other community assets and events

o  Establish design guidelines including built structures and outdoor public spaces to improve the identity of the area as
the primary recreation district in town

¢ Maintain existing historic landmarks and increase their usability within the recreation district ‘

¢ Improve pedestrian circulation and parking in order to provide a safe and easy-to-use environment for muitiple types
of transportation

¢  Strengthen the connection to adjacent properties such as Graham Park to the west

¢ Connect Grant Road to the recreation district through streetscape improvement strategies

e Develop community signage and marketing about the recreation district to strengthen its role as a community
anchor

¢ Connect the district with the City of Carroll’s Trails master plan including strengthening the connection to the Sauk
Rail Trail

¢ Incorporate community input throughout the project planning process

The CDL’s work will be limited to the project area as outlined above and discussed during the site visit on August 12, The CDL
will examine the surrounding context in order to understand various relationships the district has to infrastructure,
movement and land use. The CDL’s work will be at the master plan [evel appropriate for grant proposals, public engagement
and project phasing strategies. Mare detailed schematic design and design development can be advanced under a separate
contract if desired.

Final deliverables for this scope of work include:

¢ Site Inventory and Analysis for the existing district documenting site features such as circulation, access, building and
structure footprints, adjacent land uses, storm water infrastructure, solar orientation, and other identified features

¢ Branding and Identity Campaign including graphic marketing material for the recreation district

¢ Master Plan Concept Design including locations for: pedestrian circulation, district gateway entrances, vehicular
circulation, existing buildings and structures, plazas, signage, landscaping and other physical assets.

e  Case Study Research on recreational districts and open space networks

e Master plans, sections, and diagrams for recreation district

e Perspective renderings showing master plan concepts in context of the site and surrounding properties

Schedule
This schedule assumes a stakeholder meeting at the end of each Phase to discuss findings and proposals.

Phase I: {4 weeks)
e  Conduct Initial Engagement
e Inventory site features and surrounding context
o  Create identity for recreation district

40f5






Phase II: (6-8 weeks)
e Develop site land use strategy and a series of site diagrams
e  Design conceptual master plans
e  Organize a community meeting for feedback on initial design strategies

Phase IlIlI: (4-6 weeks)
¢ Refine Master Plan
o  Begin renderings
¢ Organize community meeting to present developed master plan and design strategies

Phase IV: (4 weeks)
e  Complete renderings
o  Establish prioritization of projects
o  Finish deliverables

Budget

Community Design Lab

Faculty, Staff, and Student costs $25,884
Travel, Printing, Materials S 657
Administration  (8%) $ 2,123
TOTAL $28,664

50f5







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Cairoll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Getald L. Clausen, City Manager <77, (/
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works A
DATE: June 8, 2016

SUBJECT: Industrial Patk Road Sanitaty Sewet
Updated Sewer Extension Cost Estimate

On February 23, 2016, the City entered an Agreement with the Catroll County Solid Waste
Management Commission for a joint public improvement identified as the Industrial Patk Road
Sanitary Sewer project. A copy of the Agreement and accompanying memorandum is attached for

reference.

The Commission’s consulting engineer, Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC, has completed
preliminary design work on the project. The preliminaty desigh wotk on the project has identified
that topography restricts the gravity pottion of the sanitaty sewer from being constructed as
originally anticipated. It is now detetmined that a lift station will be required to build a gravity
sanitary sewer along Industrial Park Road from Burgess Avenue to Kittyhawk Avenue. A lift station
would be proposed to be located at the intersection of Butgess Avenue and Industrial Park Road.

Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC has prepared the attached Updated Sewer Extension Cost
Estimate. The Estimate includes the City cost of a lift station less SCADA of approximately
$50,000.00. The City’s total Updated Cost Estimate is $198,914.50 + SCADA, compared to the

Agreement estimate of $150,074.00.

A lift station would be constructed similat to the cuttent lift stations located on Notth U.S. 71, neat
Van Meter, Inc. and Kittyhawk Avenue, near Wal-Mart. The Kittyhawk Avenue lift station was built
in 2007 at a bid price of $315,000.00.






Industrial Park Road Sanitaty Sewer
Updated Sewer Extension Cost Estimate

June 8, 2016

Page 2

There appear to be at least two options to upgrade the Commission’s leachate collection system
connection to the public sanitary sewet.

1. Construct a lift station and gravity sanitaty sewer along Industrial Park Road from Burgess
Avenue to Kittyhawk Avenue. Costs are anticipated to be as updated herein.

2. Eliminate the Industrial Park Road gravity sanitary sewet and allow the Commission to build a
leachate force main to the intersection of Industtial Park Road and Burgess Avenue. City cost
would be reduced to a gravity sanitary sewer along Burgess Avenue from the UPRR to Industtial
Patk Road.

IMEND. IN: Mayor and City Council considetation and approval to consttuct a
sewer lift station on the Industrial Patk Road Sanitary Sewer project.

;;mtary
RMK:ds

attachment





JOINT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT

THIS JOINT PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is
made and entered into by and between the City of Carroll, Jowa, a municipal corporation
organized and existing under the laws of the State of Iowa (hereafter “Carroll”); and the Carroll
County Solid Waste Management Commission, a 28E corporation organized and existing under
the laws of the State of Iowa (hereinafter “Commission”).

WHEREAS, Carroll and the Commission have determined it to be in the best interests of
their respective constituencies to cooperate in the joint undertaking of a public improvement

project as herein defined; and

WHEREAS, Carroll and the Commission desire to enter into a contract under Chapter
28E, for the purpose of defining their respective rights and obligations in connection with said

project;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and agreements herein
contained and upon the following terms and conditions, Carroll and the Commission agree as

follows:

1. Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to provide for the joint exercise of the
respective powers of the parties in connection with the project hereinafter described pursuant to
the provisions of Chapter 28E Iowa Code (2015). This Agreement does not create a separate

legal entity.

2. Project. The Project is the construction of sanitary sewer from Burgess Avenue at
the Union Pacific Railroad to the Commission property. The Project includes two sections as

follows:

Section 1: A 10-inch gravity sanitary sewer and appurtenances extending from
Burgess Avenue and the Union Pacific Railroad to Industrial Park Road and

Kittyhawk Avenue.

Section 2: A 4-inch forcemain sewer and appurtenances extending from the
gravity sanitary sewer at Industrial Park Road and Kittyhawk Avenue to the
Commission leachate collection system lift station.

3. Project Cost.  The term “project cost” shall mean all costs and expenses
reasonably incurred by Carroll and the Commission in connection with the Project.

4. Properties Adjoin. Carroll and the Commission’s properties adjoin each other and
no additional easements or acquisitions of real property are necessary for the completion of the

Project.

5. Project Costs — Source of Funds. Project Costs incurred during the Project shall
be paid as provided in paragraph 6, below.






6.

Project Financial Responsibilities. =~ The parties shall have the following

responsibilities in connection with the Project.

A.

Carroll shall pay from its Sewer Utility Fund:

1. Project Section 1 costs:
a. 30% of mobilization costs, estimated to total $25,000.
b. 50% of gravity sewer pipe costs, estimated to total $221,400.
c. 50% of manhole costs, estimated to total $40,000.
d. 30% of any contingency costs, estimated to total $39,580.
2. Project Section 2 costs: none
3. Engineering Design, Survey, Geotechnical, Construction Observation,

Administration and Legal Fees: none

The above preliminary costs have been estimated based on current information.
Final costs will be updated to reflect actual bid costs, final quantities, and
approved change orders.

Carroll and the Commission, jointly, shall publish a notice to bidders as required
by Iowa Code §26.3 and 26.7.

Before authorizing the Commission to enter into a contract for the Project, Carroll
shall publish a notice of public hearing as required by Iowa Code §362.3, and
hold a public hearing to consider and approve the proposed plans, specifications,
form of contract, and estimated total cost of the public improvement, as required
by Iowa Code §26.12.

Commission shall pay from its General Purpose Fund:

1. Project Section 1 costs:
a. 70% of mobilization costs, estimated to total $25,000.
b. 50% of gravity sewer pipe costs, estimated to total $221,400.
c. 50% of manhole costs, estimated to total $40,000.
d. 70% of any contingency costs, estimated to total $39,580.
2. Project Section 2 costs: 100%
3. Engineering Design, Survey, Geotechnical, Construction Observation,

Administration and Legal Fees: 100%





The above preliminary costs have been estimated based on current information.
Final costs will be updated to reflect actual bid costs, final quantities, and

approved change orders.

The Commission and Carroll, jointly, shall publish a notice to bidders as required
by Iowa Code §26.3 and 26.7.

Before entering into a contract for the Project, Commission shall publish a notice
of public hearing, as required by Iowa Code §362.3, and hold a public hearing to
consider and approve the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract, and
estimated total cost of the public improvement, as required by Jowa Code §26.12.

7. The Project shall be administered by the Commission Director and supervised by
the Commission. The Commission shall invoice Carroll for work completed on a monthly basis.
Carroll shall reimburse the Commission for its share of the Project Costs within thirty (30) days

of receipt of invoice.

8. Bids. Bids for the Project shall be submitted to the Commission.

0. Award of Contract. After receipt of the bids, Carroll will either reject all bids or
determine the lowest responsive, responsible bidder. The Commission will then either reject all
bids or determine the lowest responsive, responsible bidder and award the contract. Contract
award shall be contingent on each party accepting the same lowest responsive, responsible bid.

10.  Project — Timetable. The Project will be commenced on or about May 1, 2016
and shall be substantially completed by October 31, 2016.

11.  Agreement — Method of Approval. The Commission and Carroll shall approve
this Agreement by Resolution, which Resolutions shall authorize the Mayor and City Clerk of
Carroll, and the Chair of the Commission to execute this Agreement.

12.  Agreement — Filing with Secretary of State. When this Agreement has been
approved by the parties hereto, it shall be filed with the Secretary of State of the State of Iowa in
accordance with the provisions of Jowa Code §28E.8 (2015)

13.  Agreement — Effective Date. This Agreement shall be effective from and after the
date on which this Agreement is approved and executed by the Carroll and the Commission.

14.  Agreement — Duration. This Agreement shall be effective from the effective date
through the date the Project is completed and terminated.

15.  Agreement — Termination. This Agreement shall terminate after the Project has
been completed and all Project Costs allocated to each entity under this Agreement have been

paid.






16. Agreement — Method of Termination. A party desiring to terminate this
Agreement before completion of the Project shall serve a written notice of termination on the
other party and this Agreement shall terminate 30 days thereafter.

17.  Agreement — Effect of Termination. The termination of this Agreement shall not
relieve either party of any obligations or liabilities accrued prior to the effective date of such
termination, including but not limited to payment of Project Costs incurred before termination.

18. Notices. Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing.
Notices to Carroll shall be addressed to:

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk
City of Carroll

112E 5™

Carroll, IA 51401

Notices to the Commission shall be addressed to:

Mary Wittry, Director

Carroll County Solid Waste Management
19111 Kittyhawk Avenue

Carroll, IA 51401

19. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by, construed and enforced in
accordance with the law of the State of Iowa.

20.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire Agreement between the
parties and may not be changed except by an amendment in writing signed by the parties.

21. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each
of which shall be deemed to be an original, but all of which together shall constitute the same

instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Carroll has caused this Agreement to be approved by
Resolution of its City Council and executed in counterparts, each of which shall be considered an

original, this A3 day of February, 2016.

/ Eﬁc P. Jensen Mayor






ATTEST:

By %@cm/ﬁ M»ﬁb

Laura Schaefer, C1ty C rk

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Commission has caused this Agreement to be
approved by Resolution and executed in counterparts, each of which shall be considered an
original, this day of February, 2016.

CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT COMMISSION

Yok, @OW_,

Marty Daﬂer Chairmarf

z:\word\dsb\0-1850\doc-16\sewer 28e






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Getald L. Clausen, City Managet

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works }%Af

DATE: February 16, 2016

SUBJECT: Industtial Park Road Sanitaty Sewer
Joint Public Improvement Agteement

A Joint Public Improvement Agreement with the Carroll County Solid Waste Management
Commission (Commission) for the Industtial Park Road Sanitary Sewer has been prepated and is
attached. The project is detailed in the Agreement and generally includes a tunicipal gravity
sanitaty sewer along Industrial Park Road and a landfill force main sewer along Kittyhawk Avenue.

Administrative conttact procedures are detailed in the Agreement. In general, the Commission will
be the contracting authority with the City having review responsibilities.

The project cost share responsibilities, based on estimated costs, ate included in the Agreement as

follows:
Commission City

Total Estimated Estimated

Cost % Cost % Cost
Project Section 1 — Gravity Sewer ‘
Mobilization $25,000 70 $17,500 30 $7,500
Gravity Sewer Pipe $221,400 50 $110,700 50 $110,700
Manholes $40,000 50 20,000 50 $20,000
Contingency $39,580 70 $27,706 30 $11,874
Subtotal Section 1 $325,980 $175,906 $150,074
Project Section 2 — Force Main Sewet

Unknown 100 Unknown 0 $0.00

Engineering Design, Sutvey, Geotechnical Construction Observation, Administration and Legal

Fees
Unknown 100 Unknown 0 $0.00






Industrial Patk Road Sanitary Sewet
Joint Public Improvement Agreement

February 16, 2016

Page 2

The Commission approved the Agreement on February 16, 2016.
RECOMMENDATION Mayos and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the

Resolution apptoving the Joint Public Improvement Agreement with the-Catroll County Solid
Waste Management Commission for the Industrial Park Road Sanitaty Sewer Project — 2016.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





Foth Memorandum

Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC
3950 River Ridge Drive NE, Suite A
Cedar Rapids, JA 52402

(319) 365-9565  Fax: (319) 365-9631
www.foth.com

June, 7, 2016

TO:  Randy Krauel — City of Carroll

CC:  Mary Wittry — Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission, Dan Bacehowski —

Foth
FR:  Brian Harthun, P.E. - Foth

RE:  Updated Sewer Extension Cost Estimate

As requested during our project call on June 6, 2016, Foth is providing the following
updated shared cost estimate for the Carroll County Force Main Replacement and Sewer
Extension project. The revised estimate includes the cost to install an 8-foot diameter lift
station that will enable the City to lower a portion of the gravity sewer to better serve the
properties along Industrial Park Lane and potential future expansion north of Highway
30. Items 8 and 9 include the lift station manhole, two-50-gal/min pumps, pump controls
and the cost to run electrical and phone service to the lift station for control and
monitoring. Larger pump sizes could be specified at a nominal cost increase; however,
given the current and near-term expected flows the suggested size will be adequate for
maintaining the service, while reducing the likelihood of pump compromise due to over-
cycling. Cost for integrating the system into City of Carroll’s SCADA system is not
included due to the unknown system needs associated with mode of communication,
monitoring and control, and City operation.

1 Current route forcemain/ shared gravity sewer
Ttem Description Explanation Units | Quantity {Unit Price (3) |Extension (8)| Commission City of Carroll_| City Contribution
“ 115 Mobilization” S R [Mobilization/inclides sipetvision/overhead 1 -w | IS|. 1 |8 2500000 3250000015 SEEAT500.0088 T 500,00 30%
4/8" HDPE dual wall Fc in Installed Forcemain LF 2260 13 40.00 | $ 90,400.00 | $ 90,400.00
Forceman Manholes Every 400" EA 5 $ 400000 1$ 20000003 20,000.00
11 {12!SDR 26 PVC Grvity-Pipe Gravity Sewer: LE: | 130751 70.00:{r$:215,250.00; 50%
“: INew Gravity Manholes. Every400% bl e 15,000.00.|: $::40,000.00:] 50%
Directional Drilling - 12" Creek crossing LF 130 _|$ 50.00 | $ 6,500.00
Manhole Modifications Receiving manhole LS 5 $ 150000(3% 750000
Liftstation (less scada) 18 1 $ 48,000.00 | $ 48,000.00
Utility Phone and Power LS 1 $ 200000 (% 200000
Restoration/Seeding Restore and reseed excavation LS 1 $ 500000{$ 500000]$ 5,000.00
LS Coniingéncy HR TR R ] Contingency (10%6) L LS Sl 18 450650018 45,965,008 T 32.175.50.| § 127213,789i50 30%
Total $505615.00 [$ 30670050 | $ 19891450 | $ -

Based on the updated estimate and assuming the City proceeds with the installation of the
lift station, the updated cost for construction to the City is $198,914.50, not including

XAFOTH\E\Carroll Co SWMC IA\I 6C007-00\5000 Client\M-060716 Revised Cost Estimate Memo-City.docx 1






SCADA updates. If the City was to design and construct the extension without the cost
sharing, the construction cost along with a design, permitting and construction
observation and reporting costs (15% of project totals), the total project cost would be
$375,520, not including SCADA updates.

The Commission is eager for this project to move forward in a timely and collaborative
mannet.

XAFOTBME\Carroll Co SWMC IA\16C007-00\5000 Client\M-060716 Revised Cost Estimate Memo-City.docx






112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager /@cﬁ/

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works ZA9A
DATE: May 13, 2016

SUBJECT: Libraty/City Hall Project

Consultant Selection

The Library/City Hall Consultant Selection Committee received and reviewed Statements of
Qualifications/Proposals for wotk on the Project described as follows:

A. The Project is anticipated to include the development of an expanded Library and City Hall
on two sites; the cuttent Library/City Hall site at 112 E. 5™ Street and the current
Commercial Savings Bank site at 627 N. Adams Street.

. Phase I of the Project includes establishment of space needs and design requirements,
building layout, preliminary design and preliminary cost estimate for the following

alternatives:

1. Relocation of City Hall from 112 E. 5% Street to 627 N. Adams Street and expansion of
the Library at 112 E. 5t Street.

2. Relocation of the Library to 627 N. Adams Street and remodeling of City Hall at 112 E.
5% Street.

The City’s desired completion of Phase I is 120 days after Contract execution.

. Phase II of the Project is not patt of the initial contract work. Phase II would be initiated
following commitment of funding for construction. Phase II would be completion of final
design, specifications, bidding, equipping, furnishing and construction oversight. The
professional consultant retained for Phase I is anticipated to be retained for Phase II at the
sole discretion of the City.

Phase I of the Project is anticipated to include the following setvices:

® Review previous Library space needs reports and establish design requirements
® [Dstablish City Hall space needs and design requirements

® Building concept layouts

® Preliminary design and sttuctutal review

® Preliminaty cost estimates






Libtaty/City Hall Project
Consultant Selection

June 7, 2016

Page 2

Statements of Qualifications/Proposals wete received from four atchitectural consulting firms. The
Committee tecommended the firm of OPN Axchitects to the City Council as the consultant for the
Project.

R N: Mayor and City Council consideration and authotization and direction
of Staff to begin contract and fee negotiations with OPN Atchitects for Phase I of the Library/City
Hall project.

RMK:ds






Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

112 E. 5th Street

LIBRARY/CITY HALL CONSULTANT SELECTION COMMITTEE
JUNE 6, 2016, 5:32 PM, MAYOR’S OFFICE

Members present Others present
Marilyn Setzler Eric Jensen
Tom Louis Doug Burns
Randy Krauel Gerald L. Clausen jﬁ%u
Clay Haley

Carolyn Siemann
Brandie Ledford

Jerry Fleshner

Committee members had been provided Statements of Qualifications/Proposals scoring sheets
completed by each member for each of four consultants prior to the meeting. Committee
members reviewed scores and ranking during the meeting.

Motion by Lduis, second by Ledford, to eliminate high and low scores for each proposal,
compare the resulting totals and use rankings to break ties as the method to determine
recommendation to the City Council. All Committee members voted yes.

Motion by Haley, second by Setzler, to recommend OPN Architects to the City Council as the
consultant for the Library/City Hall project. All committee members voted yes.

It was agreed by all Committee members upon Council approval of the recommendation; Randy
will open only the envelope containing the OPN proposal fee and begin discussion with OPN to
prepare a contract for consideration by the Council. The contents of the currently sealed
envelope will be used to guide the proposed contract negotiations,

The Ad Hoc committee has no further responsibilities or authority unless deemed such by the

Council,

The meeting was adjourned at 6:33 PM.







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager‘%
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police
DATE: June 8, 2016

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Casey’s General Store #3025
613 Hwy 30 West
Class “B” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales

Casey’s General Store #3082
510 Hwy 30 East
Class “B” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales

Pizza Hut
801 Plaza Drive
Class “B” Beer Permit including Wine Coolers with Sunday Sales

Drees Oil Company, Inc.
1257 Hwy 30 West
Class “B” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager é.,:w .
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works AA74&
DATE: June 6, 2016

SUBJECT: Pedestrian Access Route Transition Plan

The public comment petiod for the Pedestrian Access Route Transition Plan has been open from
April 25, 2016 to June 13, 2016. One comment has been received and is attached. Also attached is
a copy of the Transition Plan incorporating the April 25, 2016, Council actions.

Mayot and City Council consideration and adoption of the Pedestrian
Access Route Transition Plan.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)






, .‘/@‘fc) %M W R
bt e aie 7 Corrrrren s p%w/%/%/@w
@m—(ﬁ ,//%/L H . LD

e M‘J/ e 7,&«%—:@ /Zf’w O o’ 7D
J) QA7 M%&/j/w/t_c/’ 4,»6/3&,44%\?3/3/ é"/./;"z,é,{/
/Z{»/Mwwy Uzzz/c\ﬁ«/(e, LA%/{»//L?

tﬂ%ﬂ’V/@/ ol W \

e it






USAFoREVE,

| N
407 U 5 yf A
Camnnty 2. 7/¢0),
Bttty b i g pitd b |






Pedestrian Access Route Transition Plan

City of Carroll, Iowa
June 13, 2016

Ovetview

The goal of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) Transition Plan is to ensure that the City
creates accessible paths of travel in the public right-of-way for people with disabilities.

The City evaluated the pedestrian circulation paths for pedesttian accessible route features within the
public right-of-way as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and its implementing
regulations (28 CRF 35) and Section 504 (49 CFR 27). The evaluation included, but was not limited
to, sidewalks, cutbs, cutb ramps, the portion of the street sutface in the crosswalk area, pedestrian
signals, and elevators ot lifts provided in the public tight-of-way and was based on the requirements
in Chapter 12 of the Statewide Urban Design and Specification (SUDAS) Design Manual, 2016
Edition. ’

On the basis of this information, this Transition Plan outlines the steps the City will take to provide
new, or upgrade existing, pedestrian access route features as trequited by the ADA and its
implementing regulations. The pedesttian access route features will be constructed or reconstructed
to meet the requirements in Chapter 12 of the SUDAS Design Manual, effective at the time of
letting or at the time of construction if using City forces.

Inventory

The inventory is based on our evaluation of all locations whete no cutb ramps ate provided at the
intetsection of existing sidewalks and public streets; where non-compliant curb ramps, sidewalks,
and other features exist; and where existing features are in poor condition. Featutes may include,
but are not limited to, sidewalks, cutbs, cutb ramps, the pottion of the street sutface in the crosswalk
area, pedestrian signals, and elevators or lifts provided in the public tight-of-way. The evaluation
was completed June of 2016 and will be updated every yeat.

Priorities

Cutb ramps, sidewalks, and other featutes will be installed or reinstalled in the locations identified
on the pedestrian access route inventory according to the following ptiotities:

1. Citizen requests/complaints.

2. Local government offices and facilities (City Hall, Libraty, Recteation Center, etc.)
3. Places of public accommodation (Central Business District, etc.)

4. Othet areas

Funding

Curb Ramp Program

The City anticipates budgeting $50,000.00, annually, for its cutb ramp program from the
funds legally available for ADA specific ptrojects as defined in this Transition Plan.






Funding

Cutb Ramp Program

The City anticipates budgeting $50,000.00, annually, fot its cutb tamp progtam from the
funds legally available for ADA specific projects as defined in this Transition Plan.

Other Projects

Features to the pedestrian access route may be installed as a patt of projects that involve new

* construction, reconstruction, alterations, or maintenance to roadway ot pedestrian facilities
in the public right-of-way. These pedestrian access route featutes may be constructed at the
time of the roadway or pedestrian project, even if they are identified as a lower ptiotity in
this Transition Plan. The cost of this work will be paid for using funds allocated for the
roadway or pedestrian project.

Implementation Plan and Schedule

The City will implement this Transition Plan based on the number of pedestrian access route
features identified in the pedestrian access route inventory, the estimated cost of those features, and
available funding levels.

Prioity 1

.Nurnber of locations: Unknown, Request/Complaint-based
Estimated number of locations constructed per year: Unknown, Request-Complaint-based
Construction season targeted for completion: Unknown, Request/Complaint-based

Priority 2

Number of locations: 1
Estimated number of locations constructed per year: 1
Construction season targeted for completion: 2017

Priority 3

Number of locations: 70
Estimated number of locations constructed per year: 14
Construction season tatgeted for completion: 2021

Priority 4

Numbet of locations: 1,000
Estimated number of locations constructed pet year: 50
Construction season targeted for completion: 2037

These estimates are subject to change.





Responsible Parties

The following City official is the City’s ADA Cootdinatot, responsible for ADA and Section 504
compliance.

City Manager
City of Carroll
112 E. 5" Street
Catroll, TA 51401
712-792-1000

The following City official is responsible for the implementation of this T'ransition Plan.

Public Wotks Ditector
City of Carroll

112 E. 5® Street
Carroll, TA 51401
712-792-1000

Complaint Procedutes

The attached Complaint Procedure provides citizens the ability to file a complaint to the City for
alleged ADA and Section 504 disctimination. See Exhibit 1.

Public Involvement

Public input was obtained in the development of this Transition Plan by soliciting comments, from
the City Council, and the general public from April 25, 2016 to June 13, 2016. All comments have

been reviewed and incorporated as appropriate.

June 13,2016

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor






Exhibit 1

Complaint Procedure
Allegations of discrimination in Federally assisted programs ot activities

The City of Catroll adopts the following ADA discrimination complaint procedutes fot complaints
relating to transportation-related programs ot activities.

1. Filing a disctimination complaint: Any person who believes that they, or any class of
individuals, or in connection with any disadvantaged business entetprise (DBE), has been or is
being sub]ected to discrimination prohibited by the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Ametican with
Disabilities Act of 1990, Section 504 of the Vocational Rehabilitation Act of 1973, and Civil

Rights Restoration Act of 1987, as amended, has the right to file a complaint.

Any individual ﬁshﬁg to file a discrimination complaint is given the option to file the complaint
with the City, or directly with the Iowa DOT, FHWA, USDOT, and U.S. Depattment of Justice

(USDQ])). Complaiﬁts may be filed with all agencies simultaneously.

No individual or agency shall refuse setvice, dischatge, or retaliate in any mannet against any
persons because that individual has filed a disctrimination complaint, instituted any proceeding
related to a discrimination complaint, testified, or is about to testify, in any proceeding ot
investigation related to a dlscnmmaﬂon complaint, or has provided information ot assisted in an

investigation.

2. Complaint filing time-frame: A disctimination complaint must be filed within 180 calendar
days of either:

a. 'The alleged act of discrimination, or
. Date when the person(s) became aware of the alleged discrimination, ot
c. Date on which the conduct was discontinued, if there has been a continuing coutse of

conduct.

The City or its designee may extend the time for filing ot waive the time limit in the interest of
justice, specifying in writing the reason for so doing.

3. Contents of a complaint: A discrimination complaint must be wtitten. The document must
contain the following information:

a. 'The complainant’s name and address, or other means by which the complainant may be
contacted.

b. Identification of individual(s) or organization(s) tesponsible for the alleged
discrimination.

c. A description of the complainant’s allegations, which may include enough detail to
determine if the City has jurisdiction over the complaint and if the complaint was filed
timely.

d. Specific prohibited bases of alleged discrimination (i.e., disability, race, color, gender,
etc.).

e. Appatent metit of the complaint.

f. The complainant’s signature or signature of their authotized representative.

E1-1






Exhibit 1

In the event that a person makes a verbal complaint of disctimination to an officer ot employee
of the City, the complainant shall be interviewed by the City’s ADA Coordinator. If necessaty,
the City’s ADA Coordinator will assist the complainant in reducing the complaint to wtiting and
then submit the written version of the complaint to the person for signhature.

4. Complaints against the City: Any complaints received against the City should immediately be
forwarded to the Iowa DOT for investigation. The City shall not investigate any complaint in
which it has been named in the complamt. The contact information for the ITowa DOT ADA

Program Coordinator is:

Iowa Department of Transportation
Office of Employee Services — Civil Rights
800 Lincoln Way

Ames, TA 50010

(515) 239-1422

(515) 817-6502 (fax)

5. Notice of Receipt: All complaints shall be referred to the City’s ADA Coordinator for review
and action. Within 10 days of receipt of the disctimination complaint, the City’s ADA
Cootdinator shall issue an initial written Notice of Receipt that:

a. Acknowledges receipt of the discrimination complaint.

b. Advises the complainant of their right to seek representation by an attorney or other
individual of theit choice in the disctimination complaint process

c. Contains a list of each issue raised in the discrimination complaint.

d. Advises the complainant of the time-frames for processing the discrimination complaint
and providing a determination.

e. Advises the complainant of other avenues of redress of their complaint, including the
Towa DOT, FHWA, USDOT and USDOJ.

6. Notification to the Iowa DOT of a complaint: The City shall advise the Iowa DOT ADA
Program Coordinator within 10 business days of receipt of the complaint. Generally, the
following information will be included in evety notification to the Iowa DOT.

Name, address and phone number of the complainant

Name(s) and address(es) of alleged discrimination official(s)

Basis of complaint (i.e., disability, race, color, gender, etc.)

Date of alleged discriminatory act(s)

Date of complaint received by the City

A statement of the complaint

Other agencies (state, local or federal) where the complaint has been filed

An explanation of the actions the City has taken or proposed to resolve the issue
identified in the complaint.

g0 me Aan oow

7. Processing a complaint and time-frame: The total time allowed for processing a
disctimination complaint is 90 calendar days from the date the complaint was filed. Thete is no
extension available at this level. This time-frame includes 60 calendar days at the City level and
30 days for review at the State level, if needed.

E1-2





Exhibit 1

If the complainant elects to file a complaint with both the City and Iowa DOT, the complainant
shall be informed that the City has 90 calendar days to process the discrimination complaint and
the Towa DOT shall not investigate the complaint until the 90 calendar-day petiod has expired.

Immediately after issuance of the Notice of Receipt to the complainant (step 5), the City’s ADA
Coordinator shall either begin the fact-finding or investigation of the discrimination complaint,

ot attange to have an investigation conducted.

Based on the information obtained during that investigation, the City’s ADA Cootdinator shall
tender a recommendation for action in a Report of Findings.

. Alternative dispute resolution/mediation process: The complainant will be given an
invitation to patticipate in mediation to resolve the complaint by informal means. The City’s
ADA Coordinator will include an invitation to mediation with the Notice of Receipt, offering
the oppottunity to use the alternative dispute resolution/mediation process.

If the complainant selects mediation, it allows disputes to be resolved in a less adversatial
manner. With mediation, a neutral patty assists two opposing parties in a dispute come to an
agreement to resolve their issue. The mediator does not function as a judge or atbiter, but

simply helps the parties resolve the dispute themselves.

If the complainant chooses to patticipate in mediation, they, ot theit designee, must respond in
wtiting within 10 calendar days of the date of the invitation. ‘This written acceptance must be
dated and signed by the complainant and must also include the relief sought.

Upon teceiving a request to mediate, the City’s ADA Coordinator shall identify ot designate a
mediator who must be a neutral and impartial third party. The mediator must be a person
acceptable to all patties and who will assist the parties in resolving their disputes.

After mediation is atranged, a written confirmation identifying the date, time and location of
the mediation conference shall be sent to both parties. If possible, the mediation process
should be completed within 30 calendar days of receipt of the disctimination complaint. This
will assist in keeping within the 90 calendar-day timeframe of the written Notice of Final

Action if the mediation is not successful.

If resolution is reached under mediation, the agreement shall be in writing. A copy of the
signed agreement shall be sent to the Iowa DOT ADA Program Cootdinator. If an agteement
is teached but a patty to it believes their agreement has been breached, the non-breaching patty
may file another complaint. If the parties do not reach resolution under mediation, the City’s”

ADA Cootdinatot shall continue with the investigation.

. Notice of Final Action: A written Notice of Final Action shall be provided to the
complainant within 60 days of the date the discrimination complaint was filed. It shall contain:

A statement regarding the disposition of each issue 1dent1ﬂed in the disctimination
complaint and reason for the determination.

a.

E1-3






FExhibit 1

b. A copy of the mediation agreement, if the discrimination complaint was resolved by
mediation.

c. A notice that the complainant has the right to file a complaint with the Iowa DOT,
FHWA, USDOT ot USDOJ within 30 calendar days after the Notice of Final Action, if
they ate dissatisfied with the final action on the discrimination complaint.

The City’s ADA Cootdinator shall provide the Towa DOT ADA Program Cootdinator with a
copy of the decision, as well as a summary of findings upon completion of the investigation.
Should deficiencies be noted in the implementation of these discrimination complaint
procedutes by the City, the Iowa DOT ADA Program Cootdinator will wotk in conjunction
with City’s ADA Cootdinator to review the information and/ot provide technical assistance in
the discrimination complaint process, mediation process, and/or investigation.

10. Corrective action: If disctimination is found through the process of a complaint
investigation, the respondent shall be requested to voluntatily comply with cottective action(s)
ot a conciliation agreement to cortect the discrimination.

11. Confidentiality: City ADA Coordinator and Iowa DOT ADA Program Cootdinator ate
requited to keep the following information confidential to the maximum extent possible,
consistent with applicable law and fait determination of the discrimination complaint.

The fact that the disctimination complaint has been filed.

The identity of the complainant(s).

The identity of individual respondents to the allegations.

The identity of any petson(s) who furnished information relative to, ot assisting in, a
complaint investigation.

o o

12. Record keeping: The City’s ADA Coordinator shall maintain a log of complaints filed that
alleged disctimination. The log must include:

The name and addtess of the complainant.

Basis of disctimination complaint (i.e., disability, race, color, gendet, etc.).
Desctiption of complaint.

Date filed.

Disposition and date.

Any other pettinent information.

Mo Ao o

All records regarding discrimination complaints and actions taken on discrimination complaints
must be maintained for a petiod of not less than three (3) years from the final date of resolution of

the complaint.

E1-4






City of Carl:oll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager gg/(,x
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works ﬁ’?ﬁd
DATE: June 8,2016

SUBJECT: Thitd Stteet Storm Sewer Improvements - 2016
¢ Report of Bid Opening
e Award of Contract

On June 7, 2016, bids for the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvement project wete received, opened
and tabulated. A detailed Summaty of Proposals Received is attached. The bids received are
summarized as follows:

Group “A” Group “B”

J & K Contracting, LLC $1,377,133.40 $937,228.60
King Contracting, LLC d/b/a

King Consttuction $1,368,237.55 $875,945.72

Rognes Corp $1,372,123.10 $850,833.90

Based on low bid received for each Group, the current estimated total project cost is as follows:

Group “A” Group “B”

West Basin East Basin Total
Engineering Setvices $85,118.50 $67,306.50 $152,425.00
Permitting $200.00
Bond Issuance $15,400.00
Construction $1,368,237.55 $850,833.90 $2,219,071.45

Total $2,387.096.45






Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements - 2016
. Report of Bid Opening
Award of Contract
June 8, 2016
Page 2

Funding cutrently identified for the project is as follows:

Storm Water Utility, F.Y. 15 - 16 $155,000.00
Storm Water Utility, F.Y. 16 — 17 $745,000.00
G.O. Bond $670,400.00
Total $1,570,400.00

Not considering any major issues encountered during this proposed underground construction, the
currently identified funding is sufficient to fund either the Group “A”, West Basin, or Group “B”,
East Basin

Options to complete the entire project include, but are not necessarily limited to, the following:

A. Awatd bids fot both Groups and bond for the funding shoztfall of approximately $850,000.00.

B. Awatd the bid for one Group and reject the other. Rebid the rejected Group in 2017 and bond
for the cost.

Mayor and City Council consideration, passage and approval of the
Resolutions awatding the bid for Group “A” to King Contracting, LLC d/b/a King Construction
and Group “B” to Rognes Corp.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





RESOLUTION NO.

" RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016 PROJECT GROUP “B”.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Catroll, Iowa, ptovides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following bid for the construction of public improvements desctibed in
general as the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 and further described in the plans
and specifications heretofore adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible bid for

said work as follows:

Contractot: Rognes Cotp
Amount of Bid: $850,833.90
Pottion of Project: Group “B”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,
that the contract with Rognes Cortp for the construction of the Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvements — 2016 Group “B” is authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are

authotized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.
Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 13* day of June, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Etic P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016 PROJECT GROQUP “A”,

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following bid for the consttuction of public improvements described in
genetal as the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 and further desctibed in the plans
and specifications heretofore adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible bid for
said wotk as follows:

Contractor: King Contracting, LLC d/b/a King Consttuction
Amount of Bid: $1,368,237.55
Portion of Project: Group “A”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,
that the contract with King Contracting, LLC d/b/a King Consttuction for the construction of the
Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements — 2016 Group “A” is authorized and accepted, and that the
Mayor and City Cletk ate authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 13" day of June, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Projectt THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
Date: June 7, 2016
Location: City Hall Sheet No. 1 of 6
King Contracting, LLC
ENGINEER'S J&K Constracting, LLC d/b/a King Construction Rogaes Corp.
ESTIMATE 1307 E. Lincoln Way 104 Main Street/Box 369 720 SW Goodwin Street
Ames, JA 50010 ‘Wall Lake, IA 51466 Ankeny, TA 50023
ITEM ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
GROUP "A"

2010-108-A-0

TRAFFIC CONTROL

CLEARING AND GRUBBING

12 | UNIT

$7500 ‘ $900.00

$12,000.00

$500.00 §6,000.00

$6,183.90

$5,907.00

$6,183.90

$492.25

51200000

$350.00 $4,200.00

3010-108-D-0

PIPES & CONDUITS, V.C.P., LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO
36 INCH DIA.

LACEMENT OF UNSUITABLE BACKFILL MATERIAL

SANITARY SE GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, P.V.C.,

§80.00

$5,000.00 |
joe &

$2,64000 |

$125.00 $4,125.00

2.02 2010-108-K-0 |FILLING AND PLUGGING OF KNOWN PIPE CULVERTS, 251 IF $50.00 $12,550.00 $25.00 $6,275.00 $20.26 $5,085.26 $20.00 $5,020.00
PIPES & CONDUITS, R.CP., LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO
36 INCH DIA.

2.03 2010-108-K-0 [FILLING AND PLUGGING OF KNOWN PIPE CULVERTS, 104 LF $50.00 $5,200.00 $25.00 $2,600.00 $20.25 $2,106.00 $20.00 $2,080.00

$3,433.65

$125.00

Projact Manager

4.01 4010-108-A-1 33 LF $104.05 $4,125:00
8 INCH DIA.

4.02 4010-108-F-0 |SANITARY SEWER SERVICE RELOCATION 6 EA $6,000.00 $36,000.00 $3,000.00 $18,000.00 $4,161.73 $24,970.38 $2,000.00 $12,000.00

4.03 4010-108-H-0 |REMOVAL OF SANITARY SEWER, P.V.C., 8 INCH DIA. 35 LF $15.00 $525.00 $30.00 $1,050.00 $21.25 $743.75 $20.00 $700.00

4.04 4020-108-A-1 |STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS IT 2000D R.C.P., 789 LF $77.50 $61,147.50 $75.00 $59,175.00 $87.70 $69,195.30 $125.00 $98,625.00
15 INCH DIA.

4.05 4010-108-A-1 [STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III 2000D R.C.P., 727 LF $108.50 $78,879.50 $125.00 $90,875.00 $140.00 $101,780.00 $145.00 $105,415.00
24 INCH DIA. )

4.06 4010-108-A-1 {STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III 2000D R.C.P., 227 LF $125.00 $28,375.00 $190.00 $43,130.00 $193.17 $43,849.59 $180.00 $40,860.00
30 INCH DIA.

4.07 4010-108-A-1 [STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS II 2000D R.C.P., 216 LF $150.00 $32,400.00 $245.00 $52,920.00 $245.09 $52,939.44 $200.00 $43,200.00
36 INCH DIA.

4.08 4020-108-A-1 {STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III 2000D R.CP., 595 LF $170.00 $101,150.00 $280.00 $166,600.00 $304.60 $181,237.00 $275.00 $163,625.00
42 INCH DIA.

4.09 4020-108-A-1 {STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS I 2000D R.C.P., 584 LF $185.00 $108,040.00 $320.00 $186,880.00 $258.29 $150,841.36 $325.00 $189,800.00
48 INCH DIA. ) i

4.10 4020-108-C-0 |REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, R.C.P., LESS THAN OR 1,117 IF $15.00 $16,755.00 $10.00 $11,170.00 $15.21 $16,989.57 $20.00 $22,340.00
EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA.

4.11 4020-108-C-0 |REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, V.C.P., LESS THAN OR 408 LF $15.00 $6,120.00 $5.00 $2,040.00 $15.21 $6,205.68 $20.00 $8,160.00
EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA. i

4.12 4030-108-B-0 |PIPE APRON, R.C.P., 48 INCH DIA. 1 BA $2,500.00 | $2,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $2,804.76 $2,804.76 $4,100.00 $4,100.00

4.13 4030-108-C-0 [FOOTING FOR CONCRETE PIPE APRON, R.C.P., 1 EA $500.00 $500.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $961.86 $961.86 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
48 INCH DIA.

4.14 SPECIAL |CONCRETE COLLAR CONNECTION, TYPE PC-1 2 EA $650.00 $1,300.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00 $676.37 $1,352.74 $1,500.00 $3,000.00
TOTAL PAGE 1 $504,982.00 $677,840.00 $690,667.24 $728,250.00

AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE $144,000.00 5% $120,000.00
SURETY American Contractors Merchaats Bonding American Contractors
Indemnity Company Company (Mutual) Indemnity Company
! hereby certify that the above is a true and correct summary of proposals received.
COMMENTS






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Projec:  'THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016
Date: June 7, 2016
Location: City Hall Sheet No. 2 of 6
King Contracting, LLC
ENGINEER'S J & K Counstracting, LLC d/b/a King Construction Rognes Corp.
ESTIMATE 1307 E. Lincoln Way 104 Main Street/Box 369 720 SW Goodwin Street
Ames, JA 50010 Wall Lake, IA 51466 Ankeny, IA 50023
ITEM ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY] UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT

5.01 5010-108A—1 WATERMAIN, TRENCHED, DUCTILE IRON PIPE 41

$3,690.00

$4,920.00

$120.00

LF $90.00 $140.00 $5,740.00 $69.90 $2,865.90

(D.LP), 4 INCH

5.02 5010-108-A-1 |WATERMAIN, TRENCHED, DUCTILE IRON PIPE 30 LF $65.00 $1,950.00 $150.00 $4,500.00 $52.43 $1,572.90 $125.00 $3,750.00
(D.LP), 6 INCH ;

5.03 5010-108-A-1 |WATERMAIN, TRENCHED, DUCTILE IRON PIPE 58 LF $70.00 $4,060.00 $155.00 $8,990.00 $54.51 $3,161.58 $130.00 $§7,540.00
(D.LP), 8 INCH

5.04 5010-108-C-1 JFITTINGS, DUCTILE IRON, 4 INCH 45 DEGREE 4 EA $200.00 $800.00 $700.00 $2,800.00 $674.51 $2,698.04 $600.00 $2,400.00
BEND

5.05 5010-108-C-1 |EITTINGS, DUCTILE IRON, 6 INCH 45 DEGREE 4 EA $350.00 $1,400.00 $750.00 $3,000.00 $715.95 $2,863.80 $625.00 $2,500.00
BEND

5.06 5010-108-C-1 |FITTINGS, DUCTILE IRON, 8 INCH 45 DEGREE. 3 EA $475.00 $3,300.00 $850.00 $6,800.00 $836.72 $6,693.76 $700.00 $5,600.00
BEND

5010-108-D-1

6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-301, 48 INCH

$1,250.

$6,500.00

$6,000.00

$1,441.57

$8,114.67

00

1 EA $6,500.00 $7,700.00 $7,700.00 $8,114.67 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
6.02 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-303, 48 INCH 1 EA $12,500.00 $12,500.00 $7,300.00 $7,300.00 $7,107.69 $7,107.69 $6,700.00 $6,700.00
6.03 6010-108-A-0 JMANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 48 INCH 3 EA $4,500.00 $13,500.00 $3,900.00 § $11,700.00 $5,372.76 $16,118.28 $3,500.00 $10,500.00
6.04 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 60 INCH 4 EA $5,300.00 $21,200.00 $8,200.00 $32,800.00 $9,336.88 $37,347.52 $6,600.00 $26,400.00
6.05 6010-108-A-0 JMANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 72 INCH 5 EA $8,500.00 $42,500.00 $10,300.00 $51,500.00 $11,213.76 $56,068.80 $9,000.00 $45,000.00
6.06 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 96 INCH 1 EA $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00 $17,573.32 $17,573.32 $16,560.00 $16,500.00
6.07 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-402,5'X 6 1 EA $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $8,400.00 §$8,400.00 $8,567.12 $8,567.12 $6,200.00 $6,200.00
6.08 6010-108-B-0 [INTAKE TYPE SW-501 14 EA $4,500.00 1 $63,000.00 $3,000.00 $42,000.00 $4,385.86 $61,402.04 $3,000.00 | $42,000.00
6.09 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE TYPE SW-502, 48 INCH 5 EA $5,200.00 $26,000.00 $5,200.00 $26,000.00 $5,240.87 $26,204.35 $4,100.00 $20,500.00
6.10 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE TYPE SW-502, 72 INCH 1 EA $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $12,727.72 $12,727.72 $9,100.00 $9,100.00
6.11 6010-108-B-0 [INTAKE TYPE SW-505 6 EA $5,500.00 $33,000.00 $4,000.00 $24,000.00 $6,140.27 $36,841.62 $4,300.00 $25,800.00
6.12 6010-108-C-0 |DROP CONNECTION 1 EA $4,200.00 $4,200.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $5,260.47 $5,260.47 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
6.13 6010-108-H-0 |REMOVAL OF MANHOLE 10 EA $825.00 $8,250.00 $700.00 - $7,000.00 $1,073.44 $10,734.40 $500.00 $5,000.00

REMOVAL OF INTAKE

| Project Manager

7.01 7010-108-E-0 |CURB AND GUTTER, 2.5 FEET, 8 INCH 425 LF $40.00 §$17,000.00 $50.00 $21,250.00 $46.35 $19,698.75 $40.00 $17,000.00
7.02 7030-108-A-0 |JREMOVAL OF SIDEWALK 3443 . SY $11.00 $3,787.30 $11.00 $3,787.30 $9.16 $3,153.79 $10.00 $3,443.00
7.03 7030-108-A-0 |[REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY 891.1 SY $11.00 $9,802.10 $12.00 $10,693.20 $9.16 $8,162.48 $10.00 $8,911.00
7.04 7030-108-E-0 |SIDEWALK, PCC, 4 INCH 50.1 SY $65.00 $3,256.50 $80.00 $4,008.00 $76.34 $3,824.63 $50.00° $2,505.00
7.05 7030-108-E-0 |SIDEWALK, PCC, 6 INCH 302 SY $75.00 $22,650.00 $85.00 $25,670.00 $81.68 $24,667.36 $55.00 $16,610.00
7.06 7030-108-G-0 |DETECTABLE WARNING 208 SE $40.00 $8,320.00 $6.00 $1,248.00 $5.34 $1,110.72 $45.00 $9,360.00
7.07 7030-108-H-0 |DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 6 INCH 988 SY $70.00 $69,160.00 $85.00 $83,980.00 $62.00 $61,344.92 $60.00 $59,280.00
TOTAL PAGE 2 $420,125.90 $450,166.50 $460,230.86 $377,919.00
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE $144,000.00 5% $120,000.00
SURETY American Contractors Merchants Bonding Ametican Contractors
Indemaity Company Company (Mutual) Indemnity Company
1 hereby cerlify that the above is a true and correct summary of proposals received,
COMMENTS






CITY OF CARROLL

Project:
Date: June 7, 2016
Location: City Hall

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016

Sheet No. 3 of 6
King Contracting, LLC
ENGINEER'S J & K Constracting, LLC d/b/a King Construction Rogaes Corp.
ESTIMATE 1307 E. Lincola Way 104 Main Street/Box 369 720 SW Goodwin Street
Ames, IA 50010 Wall Lake, IA 51466 Ankeny, [A 50023
ITEM ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY{ UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
7.08 7030-108-H-1 {DRIVEWAY, GRANULAR 149.7 TON $45.00 $6,736.50 $37.00 $5,538.90 $32.16 $4,814.35 $33.00 $4,940.10
7.09 7040-108-A-0 |{FULL-DEPTH PATCHES 1,827.2 SY $80.00 $146,176.00 $100.00 $182,720.00 $77.22 $141,096.38 $95.00 $173,584.00
7.10 7040-108-1-0 |CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL 426 LF $5.00 $2,130.00 $8.00 $3,408.00 $3.56 $1,516.56 $5.00 | $2,130.00
9.01 9010-108-A-0 |CONVENTIONAL SEEDING, SEEDING, 04 AC $5,000.00 $2,000.00 $4,400.00 $1,760.00 $11,595.82 $4,638.33 $4,000.00 $1,600.00
FERTILIZING AND MULCHING .
9040-108-]-0 {RIP RAP, CLASS E $80.00 $3,200.00 $63.74 $2,549.60 $55.00 $2,200.00
11,01 11020-108-A {MOBILIZATION 1 1S $60,000.00 $60,000.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 $61,570.67 $61,570.67 $80,000.00 $80,000.00
11.02 11040-108-B  [MAINTENANCE OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 1 LS $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00 $1,153.56 $1,153.56 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
Total Group "A" Cost $1,145,600.40 $1,377,133.40 $1,368,237.55 $1,372,123.10
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE $144,000.00 5% $120,000.00
SURETY American Contractors Merchants Bonding American Contractors
i Indemnity Company Company (Mutual) Indemnity Company
! hersby certify thet the above s & true and correct summary of propassls received.
COMMENTS
Project Manager.






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Project: THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016

Date: June 7, 2016
Location: City Hall Sheet No. 4 of 6
King Contracting, LL.C
ENGINEER'S J & K Constracting, LLC d/b/a King Constuction Rogaes Corp.
ESTIMATE 1307 E. Lincoln Way 104 Main Street/Box 369 720 SW Goodwin Street
Ames, JA 50010 Wall Lake, IA 51466 Ankeny, A 50023
ITEM ITEM~ UNIT UNIT UNIT | UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
GROUP "B y
TRAFFIC CONTROL
2010-108-E-0 |EXCAVATION, CLASS 10 1,000 CY $12.00 $12,000.00 $25.00 $25,000.00 $7.94 $7,940.00 $20.00 $20,000.00
202 2010-108-K-0 |FILLING AND PLUGGING OF KNOWN PIPE 61 LF $50.00 $3,050.00 $30.00 $1,830.00 $21.32 $1,300.52 $20.00 $1,220.00
CULVERTS, PIPES & CONDUITS, R.C.P., LESS |
'THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA.
REMOVAL STRUCTURE, RETAINING WALL 16 LF $500.00 $8,000.00 $500.00 $8,000.00 $2,000.00
4010-108-A-1 [SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, LF $80.00 $10,880.00 $85.00 $11,560.00 $102.11 $130.00 §17,680.00
P.V.C, 8 INCH DIA.
4.02 4010-108-A-1 |SANITARY SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, 40 LF $170.00 $6,800.00 $155.00 $6,200.00 $164.14 $6,565.60 $160.00 $6,400.00
DUCTILE IRON PIPE (D.LP), 8 INCH DIA.
4.03 4010-108-F-0 |SANITARY SEWER SERVICE RELOCATION 2 EA $6,000.00 $12,000.00 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 | $2,181.22 $4,362.44 $2,000.00 $4,000.00
4.04 4010-108-H-0 |REMOVAL OF SANITARY SEWER, V.C.P., 8 INCH DIA. 40 LF $15.00 $600.00 $3.00 $120.00 $30.95 $1,238.00 $20.00 $800.00
4.05 4020-108-A-1 |STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III 2000D 251 LF $77.50 $19,452.50 $75.00 $18,825.00 $87.64 $21,997.64 $120.00 $30,120.00
R.C.P, 15 INCH DIA. R
4.06 4020-108-A-1 |STORM SEWER, TRENCHED), CLASS III 2000D 31 IF $80.50 $2,495.50 $85.00 $2,635.00 $154.08 $4,776.48 $135.00 $4,185.00
R.C.P., 18 INCH DIA.
4.07 4020-108-A-1 |STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS HI 2000D 50 LF $108.50 $5,425.00 $125.00 $6,250.00 $14243 $7,121.50 $145.00 $7,250.00
R.C.P, 24 INCH DIA.
4.08 4020-108-A~1 [STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS III 2000D 120 LF $150.00 $18,000.00 $195.00] $23,400.00 $273.33 $32,799.60 $200.00 $24,000.00
R.CP, 36 INCH DIA.
4.09 4020-108-A-1 |STORM SEWER, TRENCHED), CLASS 11X 2000D 738 IF $185.00 $136,530.00 $240.00 $177,120.00 $254.80 $188,042.40 $325.00 $239,850.00
R.C.P., 48 INCH DIA.
4.10 4020-108-A-1 |STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS V 3750D 79 LE $170.00 $13,430.00 $245.00 $19,355.00 $260.00 $20,540.00 $225.00 $17,775.00
R.CP., 36 INCH DIA.
411 4020-108-A-1 [STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, CLASS V 3750D 51 LF $205.00 $10,455.00 $295.00 $15,045.00 $241.62 $12322.62 $345.00 $17,595.00
R.C.P.,, 48 INCH DIA.
4.12 4020-108-A-1 {STORM SEWER, TRENCHED, R.C.P., 37 X 23 ARCH 30 LF $200.00 $6,000.00 $180.00 $5,400.00 $299.37 $8,981.10 $245.00 $7,350.00
PIPE
413 4020-108-B-2 |[STORM SEWER WITH CASING PIPE, TRENCHLESS, 98 Lr $1,200.00 $117,600.00 $2,150.00 $210,700.00 $1,648.81 $161,583.38 $995.00 $97,510.00
R.C.P., 48 INCH DIA.
4.14 4020-108-C-0 |REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, R.C.P., LESS THAN 1,619 LF $15.00 $24,285.00 $10.00 $16,190.00 §1275 $20,642.25 $20.00 $32,380.00
OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA.
‘TOTAL PAGE 4 $409,503.00 $565,630.00 $518,310.82 $542,115.00
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE $144,000.00 5% $120,000.00
SURETY American Contractors Merchants Bonding American Contractors
Indemnity Company Corupany (Mutual) Indemnity Company

Project Manager.

| hereby certify that the above is a true end correct summary of proposals received.

COMMENTS






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Project: 'THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016
Date: June 7, 2016 :

Location: City Hall Sheet No. 5 of 6
King Contracting, LLC
ENGINEER'S J & K Constracting, LIL.C d/b/a King Construction Rognes Corp.
ESTIMATE 1307 E. Lincoln Way 104 Main Street/Box 369 720 SW Goodwin Street
| Ames, IA 50010 Wall Lake, IA 51466 Ankeny, IA 50023
ITEM ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
415 4020-108C-0 |REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, V.C.P, LESS THAN 40 LF $15.00 $600.00 $3.00 $120.00 $20.41 $816.40 $20.00 $800.00
OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA.
4.16 4020-108-C-0 [REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, STEEL PIPE, LESS 20 LF $20.00 $400.00 $125.00 $2,500.00 $51.02 $1,020.40 $20.00 $400.00
THAN OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA.
417 2020-108-C0 |REMOVAL OF STORM SEWER, P.V.C., LESS THAN 21 LF $15.00 $315.00 $5.00 $105.00 $25.57 $536.97 $20.00 $420.00
OR EQUAL TO 36 INCH DIA.
4.18 SPECIAL |CONCRETE COLLAR CONNECTION, TYPE PC-1 1 EA $650.00 $650.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $1,949.93 $1,949.93 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
5.01 5010-108-A-1 |WATERMAIN, TRENCHED, DUCTILE IRON PIPE 29 LF $90.00 $2,610.00 $140.00 $4,060.00 $67.27 $1,950.83 -| $125.00 $3,625.00
(D.LP), 4 INCH ]
5.02 5010-108-C-1 |FITTINGS, DUCTILE IRON, 4 INCH 45 DEGREE 4 EA $200.00 $800.00 $700.00 $2,800.00 $702.24 $2,808.96 $600.00 $2,400.00
BEND 1
5.03 5010-108-D-1 |WATER SERVICE STUP, COPPER, 3/4 INCH DIA. 1 EA $1,250.00 - $1,250.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,613.06 $1,613.06 $1,300.00 $1,300.00
6.01 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-301, 48 INCH 1 EA $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $6,823.66 $6,823.66 $4,200.00 $4,200.00
6.02 6010-108-A-0 {MANHOLE TYPE SW-302,4'X 5' 1 EA $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $8,100.00 $8,100.00 $12,888.65 $12,888.65 $6,600.00 $6,600.00
6.03 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 48 INCH 1 EA $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $5,694.77 $5,694.77 $3,600.00 $3,600.00
6.04 6010-108-A-0 [MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 72 INCH 2 EA $8,500.00 $17,000.00 $6,600.00 $13,200.00 $10,941.05 $21,882.10 $7,500.00 $15,000.00
6.05 6010-108-A-0 |[MANHOLE TYPE SW-401, 84 INCH 2 BEA $9,500.00 $19,000.00 $9,700.00 $19,400.00 $11,016.93 $22,033.86 $12,500.00 $25,000.00
6.06 6010-108-A-0 JMANHOLE TYPE SW-402, 7' X 7' 1 EA $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $22,300.00 $22,300.00 $12,880.60 $12,880.60 $14,500.00 $14,500.00
6.07 6010-108-A-0 |MANHOLE TYPE SW-403,7'X 7' 1 EA $7,500.00 $7,500.00 7  $22,800.00 $22,800.00 $22,819.75 $22,819.75 $12,500.00 - $12,500.00
6.08 6010-108-A-0 |JCUSTOM MANHOLE 1 EA $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $34,200.00 $34,200.00 $9,128.31 $9,128.31 $24,000.00 1 $24,000.00
6.09 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE TYPE SW-501 8 EA $4,500.00 $36,000.00 $3,000.00 $24,000.00 $4,308.72 $34,469.76 $3,000.00 | $24,000.00
6.1 6010-108-B-0 JINTAKE TYPE SW-502, 48 INCH 1 EA $5,200.00 $5,200.00 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $5,227.02 $5,227.02 $4,300.00 $4,300.00
6.11 6010-108-B-0 [INTAKE TYPE SW-502, 60 INCH 1 EA $6,400.00 $6,400.00 $6,300.00 $6,300.00 $8,921.80 $8,921.80 $5,400.00 $5,400.00
6.12 6010-108-B-0 |INTAKE TYPE SW-511 1 EA $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $5,015.91 $5,015.91 $2,500.00 $2,500.00
6.13 6010-108-G-0 JCONNECTION TO EXISTING MANHOLE 2 EA $2,000.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $2,079.04 $4,158.08 $2,500.00 $5,000.00
614 6010-108-H-0 |REMOVAL OF MANHOLE 6 EA $825.00 $4,950.00 $1,000.00 $6,000.00 $1,129.97 $6,779.82 $500.00 $3,000.00
6.15 6010-108-H-0 {REMOVAL OF INTAKE 6 EA $825.00 $4,950.00 $700.00 $4,200.00 $753.31 $4,519.86 $500.00 $3,000.00
7.01 7010-108-E-0 |CURB AND GUTTER, 2.5 FEET, 8 INCH 217 LF $40.00 $8,680.00 $50.00 $10,850.00 $46.42 $10,073.14 $40.00 $8,680.00
7.02 1 7030-108-A-0 {REMOVAL OF SIDEWALK ] 53.4 SY $11.00 $587.40 $11.00 $587.40 $9.17 $489.68 $10.00 | $534.00
7.03 7030-108-A-0 |REMOVAL OF DRIVEWAY 545.3 SY $11.00 $5,998.30 $12.00 $6,543.60 $9.17 $5,00040 $10.00 $5,453.00
7.04 7030-108-E-0 {SIDEWAIK, PCC, 4 INCH 20.5 SY $65.00 $1,332.50 $80.00 $1,640.00 $76.44 $1,567.02 $50.00 $1,025.00
7.05 7030-108-E-0 |SIDEWALIK, PCC, 6 INCH 65 SY $75.00 $4,875.00 $85.00 $5,525.00 $81.79 $5,316.35 $55.00 | $3,575.00
7.06 7030-108-G-0 |DETECTABLE WARNING 64 SF $40.00 $2,560.00 $6.00 $384.00 $5.35 $342.40 $45.00 $2,880.00
TOTAL PAGE 5 $173,958.20 $224,115.00 $216,729.49 $185,192.00
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE $144,000.00 5% $120,000.00
SURETY American Contractors Merchants Bonding American Contractors
Indemnity Company Company (Mutual) Indemnity Company
1 heroby certify that the above is a true and correct summary of proposals received.
COMMENTS
|Project Manager,






CITY OF CARROLL

SUMMARY OF PROPOSALS RECEIVED

Project: 'THIRD STREET STORM SEWER IMPROVEMENTS - 2016
Date: June 7, 2016

Location: City Hall Sheet No. 6 of 6

King Contracting, LLC
ENGINEER'S J & X Constracting, LLC d/b/a King Construction Rogaes Corp.
ESTIMATE 1307 E. Lincoln Way 104 Main Street/Box 369 720 SW Goodwin Street
Ames, IA 50010 Wall Lake, A 51466 Ankeny, IA 50023
ITEM ITEM UNIT UNIT UNIT UNIT
NO. CODE DESCRIPTION QUANTITY| UNIT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT PRICE AMOUNT
7.07 7030-108-H-0 |DRIVEWAY, PAVED, PCC, 6 INCH 4791 SY $70.00 $33,537.00 $85.00 $40,723.50 $62.17 $29,785.65 $60.00 $28,746.00
7.08 7030-108-H-1 |DRIVEWAY, GRANULAR 33 TON $45.00 $148.50 $37.00 $122.10 $33.47 $11045 $33.00 $108.90
7.09 7030-108-A-0 |FULL-DEPTH PATCHES 673.6 SY $80.00 $53,888.00 $100.00 $67,360.00 $77.33 $52,089.49 $95.00 $63,992.00
7.1 7040-108-1-0 |CURB AND GUTTER REMOVAL 216 LEF $5.00 $1,080.00 $8.00 $1,728.00 $3.57 $771.12 $5.00 $1,080.00
9.01 9010-108-A-0 |CONVENTIONAL SEEDING, SEEDING, 0.1 AC $10,000.00 $1,000.00 $7,500.00 $750.00 $8,051.90 $805.19 $4,000.00 $400.00
FERTILIZING AND MULCHING
9.02 9060-108-D-0 {REMOVAL AND REINSTALLATION OF EXISTING 60 LF $40.00 $2,400.00 $30.00 $1,800.00 $71.35 $4,281.00 $45.00 $2,700.00
FENCE, CHAIN LINK
11020-108-A |MOBILIZATION 1S $80,000.00 $30,000.00 $30,000.00 $42,483.36 $42,483.36 $15,000.00 $15,000.00
11.02 11040-108-B  |MAINTENANCE OF SOLID WASTE COLLECTION 1 LS $500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $386.85 $386.85 $1,500.00 $1,500.00
11.03 SPECIAL  {UPRR FLAG MAN 10 DAY $750.00 $250.00 $2,500.00 $1,019.23 $10,192.30 $1,000.00 $10,000.00
Total Group "B" Cost $763,514.70 $937,228.60 $875,945.72 $850,833.90
AMOUNT OF PROPOSAL GUARANTEE $144,000.00 5% $120,000.00
SURETY American Contractors Merchants Bonding American Contractors
Indemnity Company Company (Mutual) Tndemnity Company
! hereby certify that the above is s true and comrect summary of propossis received.
COMMENTS
|Project Mansager







¢

112 E. 5th Sireet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk J )
DATE: June 8, 2016

SUBJECT: Vicious Animal Appeal Hearing

Kathryn Landon, owner of a dog that has been declared a vicious animal by the Carroll Police
Department, has requested a hearing with the Council as to whether the dog is vicious in
accordance with Chapter 56 of the City code.

At time of the hearing, evidence will be presented.

RECOMMENDATION: Based upon evidence presented, Council discussion and
determination if the dog owned by Kathryn Landon is a vicious animal.






CHAPTER 56
DANGEROUS AND VICIOUS AN IMALS

56.03 Keeping of Vicious Auimals Prohibited

56.01 Definitions .
56.04 Sejzure, Impoundment and Disposition

56,02 Keeping of Dangerous Animals Prohibited

56.01 DEFINITIONS. For use in'this chapter, the following terms are defined:

1. “Dangerous animal” means the following animals: T
A. Badgers, wolverines, weasels, skunk and mink;
B. Raccoons; '
C. Bats;
D. Scorpions;
E. Piranhas.
2. “Vicious animal” means any animal, except for a dangerous animal as listed

above, that has attacked, bitten or clawed a person while running at large and the
attack was unprovoked, or any animal that has exhibited vicious tendencies in present
or past conduct, including such that said animal (a) has bitten more than one person
during the animal’s lifetime; or (b) has bitten one person on two or more occasions
during the animal’s lifetime; or (c) has attacked any domestic animal or fowl without
provocation, causing injury or death while off the property of the owner.

56.02 KEEPING OF DANGEROUS ANIMALS PROHIBITED. No person shall keep,
shelter or harbor any dangerous animal as a pet, or act as a temporary custodian for such animal,
or keep, shelter or harbor such animal for any purpose or in any capacity within the City.

56,03 KEEPING OF VICIOUS ANIMALS PROHIBITED. No person shall keep,
shelter or harbor for any reason within the City a vicious animal except in the following

circumstances:
L. Animals under the control of a law enforcement or military agency.

2. The keeping of guard dogs; however, guard dogs must be kept within a
structure or fixed enclosure at all times, and any guard dog found at large may be
processed as a vicious animal pursuant to the provisions of this chapter. Any premises
guarded by a guard dog shall be prominently posted with a sign containing the
wording “Guard Dog,” “Vicious Dog” or words of similar import, and the owner of
such premises shall inform the Mayor or peace officer that a guard dog is on duty at

said premises.

P EDITOR’S NOTE: Certain other dangerous animals, listed in Chapter 717F.1, paragraph 5a, of the
Code of Iowa, are specifically prohibited and regulated by the Iowa Department of Agriculture and

Land Stewardship.

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
-279 -






CHAPTER 56 . DANGEROUS AND VICIOUS ANIMALS

56.04 SEIZURE, IMPOUNDMENT AND DISPOSITION.

1. In the event that a dangerous animal or vicious animal is found at large and
unattended upon public property, park property, public right-of-way or the property of
someone other than its owner, thereby creating a hazard to petsons or property, such
animal may, in the discretion of the Mayor or peace officer, be destroyed if it cannot
be confined or captured. The City shall be.under no duty to attempt the confinement
or capture of a dangerous animal or vicious animal found-at large, nor shall if have a
duty to notify the owner of such animal prior to its destruction.

2. Upon the complaint of any individual that a person is keeping, sheltering or
harboring a dangerous animal or vicious animal on premises in the City, the Mayor or
peace officer shall cause the matter to be investigated and if after investigation, the
facts indicate that the person named in the complaint is keeping, sheltering or
harboring a dangerous or vicious animal in the City, the Mayor or peace officer shall
order the person named in the complaint to safely remove such animal from the City
or destroy the animal within three (3) days of the receipt of such an order. Such order
shall be contained in a notice to remove the dangerous or vicious animal, which notice _
shall be given in writing to the person keeping, sheltering or harboring the dangerous.
animal or vicious animal, and shall be served personally or by certified mail. Such
order and notice to remove the dangerous animal or vicious animal shall not be
required where such animal has previously caused serious physical harm or death to
any person, in which case the Mayor or peace officer shall cause the animal to be
immediately seized and impounded or killed if seizure and impoundment are not
possible without risk of serious physical harm or death to any person.

3. The order to remove a dangerous animal or vicious animal issued by the
Mayor or peace officer may be appealed to the Council. In order to appeal such
order, written notice of appeal must be filed with the Clerk within three (3) days after
receipt of the order contained in the notice to remove the dangerous or vicious animal.
Failure to file such written notice of appeal shall constitute a waiver of the right to
appeal the order of the Mayor or peace officer.

o 4. The notice of appeal shall state the grounds for. such appeal and shall be
. ‘delivered personally or by certified mail to the Clerk. The hearing of such appeal
shall be scheduled within seven (7) days of the receipt of the notice of appeal. The

hearing may be continued for good cause. After such hearing, the Council may affirm

or reverse the order of the Mayor or peace officer. Such determination shall be
contained in a wtitten decision and shall be filed with the Clerk within three (3) days

after the hearing or any continued session thereof.

5. If the Council affirms the action of the Mayor or peace officer, the Council
shall order in its written decision that the person owning, sheltering, harboring or
keeping such dangerous or vicious animal remove such animal from the City or
destroy it. The decision and order shall immediately be served upon the person
against whom rendered in the same manner as the notice of removal. If the original
order of the Mayor or peace officer is not appealed and is not complied with within
three (3) days or the order of the Council after appeal is not complied with within
three (3) days of its issuance, the Mayor or peace officer is authorized to seize,
impound or destroy such dangerous or vicious animal. Failure to comply with an
order of the Mayor or peace officer issued pursuant to this chapter and not appealed ‘
or of the Council after appeal, constitutes a simple misdemeanor.

[The next page is 295]

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CARROLL, IOWA
- 280 -






ORDINANCE NO. 1604

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF
.CARROLL, IOWA, 2011, BY AMENDING PROVISIONS PERTAINING TO

DANGEROUS AND VICIOUS ANIMALS
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Towa:
SECTION 1. Chapter 56, Section 01, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,

Towa, 2011, is repealed and the following adopted in lieu thereof:
56.01 DEFINITIONS. For use in this chapter, the following terms are defined:
1. “Dangerous animal” means the following animals: '

a. Badgers, wolverines, weasels, skunk and mink;

b. Raccoons;

Bats;
d. Scorpions;
e. Piranhas.

2. “Vicious animal” means:
a. Any animal which has attacked a human being or domestic animal one or more
times, without provocation while at large;
b. Any animal with a history to cause injury or to otherwise endanger the safety of
human beings or domestic animals while at large;

Any animal that has been trained for dog fighting, animal fighting or animal
baiting or is owned or kept for such purposes; "

d. Any animal trained to attack human beings, upon command or spontaneously in
response to human activities, except dogs owned by and under the control of the
police department, a law enforcement agency in the State of Towa or of the
United States or a branch of the armed forces of the United States.

t EDITOR’S NOTE: Certain other dangerous animals, listed in Chapter 717F.1, paragraph 5a, of the
Code of Iowa, are specifically prohibited and regulated by the Iowa Department of Agriculture and Land

Stewardship.






SECTION 2. REPEALER. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. If any section, provision or part of this
ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional such adjudication shall not affect the .
validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid

or unconstitutional.
N

SECTION 4. WHEN EFFECTIVE. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its
final passage, approval and publication as provided by law.

Passed and approved this_11th dayor April ,2016
CITY COUN li/ ?HE
CITY QF ZARKOLL, IOZ;/
L A

Eri @z sen, Mayor

ATTEST

Mt & Nebad

Lhura A. Schaefer, City Clerk ﬂ

I certify that the foregoing was published as Ordinance No. 1604 onthe 15thday

of April ,2016.
N
(%&bbﬂﬂ d (O j/\w
Clerk

Laufa A. Schaefer, City







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Managen?’ o
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works &A2K
DATE: June 6, 2016
SUBJECT: Water Treatment Plant Filer Rehabilitation - 2016

Certificate of Substantial Completion

The contractor, Grundman-Hicks, L.L.C., has completed the Water Treatment Plant Filter
Rehabilitation. The completion date was May 4, 2016. The adjusted contract completion date was
May 18, 2016.

The final cost of the contract work was $352,599.25 compared to an original conttact price of
$530,200.00.

I: Mayor and City Council consideration and acceptance of the Certificate
of Substantial Completion for the Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation project.

RMK:ds

attachment






CITY OF CARROLL

CERTIFICATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION

PROJECT: WATER TREATMENT PLANT FILTER REHABILITATION - 2016 ‘

OWNER: City of Cazroll, Jowa OWNER'S Contract No.: Resolution #1580
CONTRACTOR:  Grundman-Hicks, L.L.C.

ENGINEER: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

DATE OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION: May 4, 2016

This Certificate of Substantial Completion applies to all Work under the Contract Documents.
To: City of Carroll, Iowa
And To: Grundman-Hicks, 1..1..C.

The Wotk to which this Certificate applies has been inspected by authotized representatives of OWNER, CONTRACTOR,
and ENGINEER, and that Work is hereby declated to be substantially complete in accordance with the Contract
Documents.

The responsibilities between OWNER and CONTRACTOR for security, operation, safety, maintenance, heat, utilities,
insurance and wartanties and guarantees shall be as follows: See Specifications.

The following documents ate attached and made part of this Certificate:

None

This certificate does not constitute an acceptance of Work not in accordance with the Contract Documents nor is
it a release of CONTRACTOR's obligation to complete the Wotk in accordance with the Contract Documents.

ENGINEER issues this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: ( / 3 / 20l
I (D)

JEO Consulting Gtoup, Inc.

By: o }Z///é// .

(Authorized Signature)

CONTRACTOR accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on: 6 //(7 f—é

(Date)
Grundmau—l—ﬁcks;’clf'ff// R
B e = e
—————
(Authorsized Signature) T
OWNER accepts this Certificate of Substantial Completion on:
(Date)
City of Carroll, Iowa
By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayot







ity
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Gerald L. Clausen, City Manager ”ﬂ% v
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Works AP9K
DATE: June 1, 2016
SUBJECT: Watet Tteatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation - 2016

e Change Order No. 2

During the Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation project, the contractor was supplied
Potassium Permanganate and Sodium Hydroxide from Plant inventoty. The attached Change Order
No. 2 has been prepared to deduct the cost of the chemicals supplied from the Contract.

The change to the Contract price with proposed Change Otder No. 2 is as follows:

Original Contract Price $530,200.00
Change Otder No. 1 $176,600.00
Proposed Change Order No. 2 $1,000.75
Contract Ptice w/Change Orders $352,599.25

Mayor and City Council consideration and acceptance of Change Order
No. 2 to the Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation project.

RMK:ds

attachment






Change Order No. 2
Date of Issuance: May 31, 2016 Effective Date: June 13, 2016
Owner: City of Carroll, IA Owner's Contract No.:
Contractor: Grundman Hicks, L.L.C. Contractor's Project No.:
Engineer: JEO Consulting Group, Inc. Engineer's Project No.: 150838
Water Treat t Plant Filte
Project: ater Ireatment an d Contract Name:

Rehabilitation - 2016

The Contract is modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order:

Description:
disinfection of the refurbished filters.

Second Page - Unit Price
Owner provided email

Attachments:

Contractor used Owner supplied potassium permanganate and sodium hypochlorite for startup and

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE

Original Contract Price:

S 530,200.00

CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES
[note changes in Milestones if applicable]
Original Contract Times: -
Substantial Completion: -

Ready for Final Payment: April 1, 2016
days or dates

Decrease from previously approved Change Orders
No.OtoNo.1:

Increase from previously approved Change Orders
No. 0 to No. 1
Substantial Completion: -

S (176,600.00) Ready for Final Payment: 47
days
Contract Price prior to this Change Order: Contract Times prior to this Change Order:
Substantial Completion:
S 353,600.00 Ready for Final Payment: May 18, 2016

days or dates

Decrease of this Change Order:

$ , (1,000.75)

Increase of this Change Order:
Substantial Completion: -

Ready for Final Payment: 0
days or dates

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:

$ 352,599.25

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders:
Substantial Completion: -
Ready for Final Payment: May 18, 2016

days or dates

RECOMM . ACCEPTED: ' : . .
v AR w =
Engineer (If required) Owner (Authorized Signature) Contractor {Authorized Signature)
Title: ,Q’M,vgﬂ— /qum% Title: Title:
Date: ) sz ’/, Lo Date: Date: S22 e
Approved by Funding Agency (if
applicable)
By: Date:
Title:

EJICDC® C-941, Change Order.
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Comimittee,

Pagelofl






Change Order Estimate

JEO Project Name:

Water Treatment Plant Filter Rehabilitation -

2016 JEO Project Number: 150838
Owner: City of Carroll, IA Change Order Number: 2
Contractor: Grundman Hicks, L.L.C. Effective Date: June 13, 2016
ltem Change Order Information
t
[tem No. Description Item- Units Unit Price Total Value
Quantity of Item (8)
Work Change Directive #3 - Permanent Seeding
5 Owner Supplied Potassium Permanganate 320 LBS ($2.60) (5832.00)
6 Owner Supplied Sodium Hypochlorite 135 GAL ($1.25) (5168.75)
Total {$1,000.75)







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Getrald L. Clausen, City Manager‘jz‘i:j}/g/
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Works &ML
DATE: May 31, 2016
SUBJECT: West Central Iowa Rural Water Association
Request to Provide Watet Setvice Within T'wo-Mile Limit
On May 25, the West Central lowa Rural Water Association made a request to provide water setvice
within the two-mile limit to the following:

Shane Bakke Maple River Township, Section 36 21671 Mahogany Avenue

The approximate location is illustrated on the attached map.

This proposed service is from an existing West Central Iowa Rural Water Association watermain.
The options appear to be as follows:

1. Not respond to the plan within 75 days. West Central Towa Rural Water Association may
provide the service proposed.

2. Within 75 days of receipt of the plan, notify West Central lowa Rural Water Association that the
City requires additional time or information to study provision of water service outside the limits
of the City.

3. Waive the right to provide water setvice. West Central Iowa Rural Water Association may
provide the setvice.

4. Reserve the right to provide watet setvice in some or all areas of the plan. Preparations must be
made to provide service within three yeats.

Mayor and Council considetation and waiver of the right to provide

water setrvice.

RMK:ds

attachment






HIGHWAY AND TRANSPORTATION MAP

CARROLL COUNTY

1%

arceo, R-36W ' -
ece - Rasw sacco. | cuvomco, R-34W -~
T B O - 2 & e IOWA
s = 5 R o - ; . , -
3 ‘@‘ : @‘ N ! N e 3 : e o s }g?ﬂf' 3= i R e s Prapared by
8 o - JE . g \ ~L -t @ ST \'b:( T s S , g A
S N o P : : Y Meal N ; CaN i Cac{WE
B gkl e D DL s R G g 2 o, ?\ =5 o] A = " ;J = g
‘i (e1e) & E 9 @ 2 IR B o H ” F ¢ B e el > A .'umzsnn!) 3 3 2.
e st i i . ¢ - AN T ~ R B = ) 5 Rl H i 8 .
- m st or 54 iTor,
N ‘VE A W R e 1 RS U I OFFE OF SYSTIS PANNING “A‘
2 il 13 3 * B " 1 5 1 n 0 K X 2 et t Phoner (51 48, o e
& o e [l N \E M 5 i W s Wi e mu oENl A s A :m[!S)TZiQ-’I/A — N -—
: o~ \us4 g £ o ! > WWW.IOWADOT.GOV/MAPS
R (- LK P J i & o " o e z .
g z u u ¥ ® "y S'HYE ‘R[! D 1A N i ’(f"a ; g
ik @ \/j/ 2 @J/, - ACKOIPEE A R PSS ULS v A = e Coaprton i
S SR 7 T = . gl o ST | United States
g £y & r ¥l s, 3 d el E B ] 4fTm va .
I /n/?‘.,_.. ; ; /K,g /J%u%/ 3 [ RE I I i a,, 3.’.%,-«5 L 5 3. Department of Transportation
3 e o o B W B i
1 1/] V., 7“ e 1‘):\'1:"\_ F i G e il — JANUARY 1, 2015
™ - et F ; 3 ) € B oA B 3 =
R - e ronder ) 5 e f ....Ji H j I- H g"/ﬁg Q 2l 2 5\,‘5 3 1 ey 3 4
] D R e : Bl : e
H i s #f s s 2 | s qiee i
i R AN -4 ) @ L ~ s X = —
4 i st — - 1e15
g /: SENNVN e i - .
BE Taay eI 25 B BN it b 7 7 B a T _
iz ] 7 " ] D H 5 K B Ao N
R AT, P W R g, I\ RCO P ] i i H o glE < LEGEND
. B
T N e “ i £ e H o g E .
wner \ [AREAD] ey § NG S FDARY HOHWAT.ONOE
o b= a3 .17 r‘, | WENEEIN ; pur
Z R o | s b ; . . FTAND CIMNT CONCEEE 104D
% i L L )——p el Ll "Bho" el NS APHAT TOAD
3 i % ; LBt el NS . et
gy W s Cla, Dl A e B NS o JCARROLL [} 0T L v i z oraviL
= Ll :n z x W 3 7 o Y % } % s"\fs\_z_d\-wr P B
7] 2k NG 0 I 2 Lo i e SN R I3, [ D ol R R N S
SN ey e e -y oD 5 5 Joeweny] A g - o
i L VER BEE b b A e
& 8! 3 4 B G /” a o) u\ s A pR—
all o s 2B ) NE e
ﬂ \n\“? ae Vs i ZI NN N e
i o e = ] Tamt e
%*(“{~ N TN R . ' 5 et
- At T -
§: e S R BT F I IR i o ﬁi & SovomEiobr
1 B b domr il A ¥ A
Lon @g N 4 ] F soned S J%{ ni e g et
e o, i * 5 H pomar 5y UNICORPORATED HACE
- [ v u a\u ® s Y RN A gL g s ras
3 o - ol 1 Nl B Sy CAT o
= M AgS LN I AN L e
D ;
i 2 0 ey~
PP " i :
ol : = st Centrol
o 3
- — . : e c
3 _] @3 a B2 = E /
- ¥ «
o T T e ) gl Lot Rura
3 < rd | oo
' ( o L (zfé ' . a . «
S | |1 wefer Associoton
E« *HE W] ’/e L \Q‘ T b R v | A
i/ TE Ay Ly BRYE O s T 3
1 e i ~‘- P o O -4
iy oA L = - E
. 1 el 3
[P g N . T y f 7 SN .
z 3 . b3
e =l SR oStad Serpied
ST e e I ] 4 v z
LEN /n)j{:::- %-“,'J‘?r( B NN AR 4 AN s
i I SN - T iENPE -
n o
Bl ;qg Rt t E H 1| i S -
g5 5 7 3 3 i a gh m g e g E ga
B g 5 [ c, 3 Az
£ i@ P S M) 2‘555
£ — ~— S i B ¢ 8
g g Y @ s @“‘ L » f rNNV\ x A P PN P o 8
""" el P 53 Lfaoen N [ - ] Tt H
SHOpY ' by [E Yy = ooy 7 1 07 T—‘
AN caew e pA s

R-34wW AUBUEGN CO, '
{ eummreo. Re3BW cumime co,






